Alabama Commission on Higher Education

PROGRAMMATIC PROFILES

Non-Resident Private Degree Granting Institutions 2014

PREFACE

As of October 1, 2014, two hundred and sixty one (261) private, proprietary, and out-of-state public institutions licensed or exempted from licensure by the Alabama Department of Postsecondary Education (ADPE), were operating as foreign corporations in Alabama. These degree and non-degree granting institutions offer more than 4,139 programs of study.

The *Profiles* which follow identify the programs offered by the 215 degree-granting institutions subject to full-scale programmatic reviews conducted by the Alabama Commission on Higher Education (ACHE). Thirty-eight (38) of these institutions were approved to offer programs at 58 onsite locations across Alabama. The remaining 208 institutions offer their programs of study strictly online to Alabama residents.

Oversight of non-resident institutions has been delegated to two (2) separate agencies in Alabama, the ACHE and the ADPE. Under provisions of Ala. Code §16-5-10 (14) (1975) no institution of postsecondary education located outside of Alabama may offer units or programs of instruction within Alabama without prior approval of the Commission. The Commission under its rulemaking authority establishes criteria for the approval of such institutions and programs. Under provisions of Ala. Code §16-46-1, et seq. (1975), the ADPE is responsible for the licensure of private institutions in Alabama, both resident and non-resident under provisions of the Alabama Private License School Act, as amended in 2004. A Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between ACHE and ADPE provides for the integration of programmatic review of non-resident institutions with the licensure process.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preface

Alden March Bioethics Institute1	1
American College of Healthcare Science	1
American InterContinental University1	1
American Public University System2	?
American Sentinel University4	1
American University of the Caribbean School of Medicine5	5
Anthem College5	5
Argosy University5	5
Arizona State University6	5
Arkansas State University – Jonesboro7	7
Armstrong State University8	3
Art Institute of Pittsburg8	3
Ashbury Theological Seminary9	?
Ashford University9	?
Asnuntuck Community College10)
A.T. Still University School of Osteopathic Medicine in Arizona11	1
Austin Peay State University	2
Bainbridge College	2
Baker College	3
Baptist College of Florida14	1
Bastyr University	1
Baylor College of Medicine	1
Relhaven University	5

Briarcliffe College	
Brigham Young University-Idaho	
Bryan College	
California State University Northridge	
Capella University	
Central Christian College of Kansas	
Chamberlain College of Nursing	
Charter Oak State College	
Chattanooga State Community College	
Chicago School of Professional Psychology	20
Cleveland State Community College	20
College for Financial Planning	
College of Lake County	21
Colorado State University	
Colorado State University – Global	22
Colorado State University – Pueblo	22
Colorado Technical University	23
Columbia College	23
Columbus State Community College	24
Columbus State University	24
Concordia University Nebraska	24
Concordia University Portland	
Concordia University Wisconsin	
Dallas Theological Seminary	26
Darton State College	26

Daytona College	27
DeVry University	27
Drexel University	28
Dyersburg State Community College	30
East Carolina University	30
Eastern Arizona College	30
Eastern Kentucky University	31
Eastern Oregon University	31
Eastern University	32
Eastern Tennessee State University	32
Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine	32
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University	33
Emmanuel Christian Seminary	33
Emporia State University	34
Everest College	34
Everest University	34
Excelsior College	35
Florida Institute of Technology-Huntsville	36
Florida Institute of Technology-Melbourne	36
Florida State University	37
Foothill College	37
Fortis Institute	38
Franklin University	39
Freed-Hardeman University	39
Fuller Theological Seminary	39

Gallaudet University	. 40
Genesis Career College	. 40
Georgetown University	. 40
George Washington University	. 41
Georgia Highlands College	. 41
Georgia Perimeter College	. 41
Georgia Southern University	. 41
Grand Canyon University	. 42
Grantham University	. 43
Grays Harbor College	. 44
Harrisburg Area Community College	. 44
Harrison College	. 44
Hartford Community College	. 45
Herzing University	. 45
Hood Theological Seminary	. 46
Illinois State University	. 46
Indiana State University	. 46
ITT Technical Institute	. 47
Johns Hopkins University	. 48
Johnson and Wales University	. 50
Jones International University	. 50
Kansas State University	. 51
Kaplan University	. 51
Keiser University	. 52
Le Cordon Bleu College of Culinary Arts	. 53

Lesley University5.
Liberty University52
Lincoln Memorial University53
Lindenwood University53
Luther Rice University50
Maryville University50
Michigan State University56
Middle Tennessee State University52
Midway College
Miller Motte College52
Minot State University58
Missouri University of Science & Technology58
Moreno Valley College58
Mount Washington College59
Nashville State Community College55
National American University60
National University6.
New England College of Business and Finance62
New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary62
New York Chiropractic College62
Norco College6.
Northcentral University6.
Northwestern State University64
Norwich University64
Nova Southeastern University65

Oakland City University66	
Ohio University66	
Oregon Institute of Technology67	
Oregon State University67	
Pellissippi State Community College68	
Pennsylvania State University	
Pensacola State College	
Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine70	
Pinnacle Career Institute	
Point University71	
Post University71	
Prince Institute of Professional Studies	
Quinnipiac University72	
Rasmussen College	
Regis University74	
Rio Salado College74	
Riverside City College76	
Roane State Community College76	
Ross College	
Ross Medical Education Center77	
Saint Francis University77	
Sanford-Brown College Online77	
Santa Barbara City College78	
Savannah College of Art and Design78	
School of Urban Missions Bible College and Theological Seminary	

Simmons College	<i>79</i>
Sinclair Community College	<i>79</i>
South College	80
Southeast Missouri State University	80
Southern Baptist Theological Seminary	81
Southwest Tennessee Community College	81
Spartan College of Aeronautics and Technology	81
Spokane Community College	81
Spokane Falls Community College	82
St. Joseph's College of Maine	82
Strayer University	83
Tennessee State University	83
Tennessee Technological University	84
Tennessee Temple University	84
Texas Southern University	84
Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center	85
Thomas University	85
Thunderbird School of Global Management	86
Trident University	86
Ultimate Medical Academy, LLC.	86
University of Arkansas	87
University of California-Berkeley	87
University of Cincinnati	87
University of Denver	88
University of Florida	89

University of Kentucky	<i>89</i>
University of Louisiana at Lafayette	90
University of Maryland University College	90
University of Michigan-Ann Arbor	92
University of Michigan-Dearborn	92
University of Michigan-Flint	93
University of Mississippi	93
University of Missouri	93
University of Nebraska-Kearney	94
University of Nebraska-Lincoln	94
University of Nebraska Medical Center	95
University of Nebraska-Omaha	95
University of New Haven	95
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill	96
University of North Florida	96
University of Phoenix	96
University of Pikeville	97
University of Southern California	98
University of South Florida-Sarasota Manatee	98
University of South Florida-St. Petersburg	98
University of South Florida-Tampa	99
University of St. Augustine for Health Sciences	100
University of St. Francis	100
University of the Rockies	100
University of West Florida	101

University of West Georgia	101
University of Wisconsin-Green Bay	103
Urshan Graduate School of Theology	103
Utah Valley University	104
Vanderbilt University	104
Volunteer State Community College	105
Walden University	105
Waldorf College	107
Walters State Community College	107
Washington State University	107
Webster University	108
Western Governors University	108
Western International University	110
Western Kentucky University	
Western Michigan University	112
Western Oregon University	112

ALDEN MARCH BIOETHICS INSTITUTE

Parent Corporation: Albany Medical College: Albany, NY
Accreditation: MSC
Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online
Total Enrollment: 800
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Joint Juris Doctor and Master of Science in Bioethnics

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF HEALTHCARE SCIENCES

Portland, OR
Accreditation: DETC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 920
Alabama Enrollment: 0

<u>Certificates</u> <u>Graduate Certificates</u>

Aromatherapy Anatomy and Physiology

Dynamic Phytotherapy Consulting Aromatherapy
Herbal Retail Management Botanical Safety

Holistic Nutrition Consulting Complementary Alternative Medicine

Homeopathy Consulting Herbal Medicine

Iridology Consulting Nutrition <u>Diplomas</u>

Natural Products Manufacturing Aromatherapy
Wellness Consulting Herbal Studies

Dynamics Phytotherapy Holistic Health Practice

AMERICAN INTERCONTINENTAL UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Career Education Corporation: Schaumburg, IL Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online Total Enrollment: 16,012

Alabama Enrollment: 423

Associate of Arts in Business Administration Bachelor of Business Administration

Associate of Arts in Visual Communication Bachelor of Accounting
Associate of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Accounting

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Visual Communication Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Information Technology Master of Education

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Information Technology

AMERICAN PUBLIC UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Parent Corporation: American Public Education, Inc.: Charles Town, WV
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 116,091
Alabama Enrollment: 2,728

Associate of Arts in Accounting **Bachelor of Business Administration** Associate of Arts in Business Administration **Bachelor of Science in Accounting** Associate of Arts in Communication **Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice** Associate of Arts Counter-Terrorism Studies **Bachelor of Science in Environmental Studies** Associate of Arts in Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science in Fire Science Management Associate of Arts in Early Childhood Care and Education Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Associate of Arts in General Studies Bachelor of Science in Info Technology Mgmt Associate of Arts in History Bachelor of Science in Info Systems Security Associate of Arts in Hospitality Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies Associate of Arts in Management Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) Associate of Arts in Military History Bachelor of Science in Public Health Associate of Arts in Retail Management **Bachelor of Science in Space Studies** Associate of Arts in Real Estate Studies Bachelor of Science in Sports and Health Sciences Associate of Arts in Weapons of Mass Destruction Master of Arts in Criminal Justice Preparedness Master of Arts in Emergency and Disaster Associate of Science in Computer Applications Management Associate of Science Paralegal Studies Master of Arts in History Associate of Science Database Application Development Master of Arts in Homeland Security Associate of Science Explosive Ordinance Disposal Master of Arts in Humanities Associate of Science Fire Science Master of Arts in Intelligence Studies Associate of Science in Public Health Master of Arts in International Relations Conflict Associate of Science in Web Publishing Resolution Bachelor of Arts in Child and Family Development Master of Arts in Legal Studies **Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice** Master of Arts in Management Bachelor of Arts in Emergency & Disaster Management Master of Arts in Military History Bachelor of Arts in English Master of Arts in Military Studies Bachelor of Arts in General Studies Master of Arts in National Security Studies **Bachelor of Arts in History** Master of Arts in Political Science Master of Arts in Psychology Bachelor of Arts in Homeland Security Bachelor of Arts in Hospitality Management Master of Arts in Reverse Logistics Bachelor of Arts in Intelligence Studies Master of Arts in Security Management **Bachelor of Arts in International Relations** Master of Arts in Transportation and Logistics

Bachelor of Arts in Management

Master of Business Administration

AMERICAN PUBLIC UNIVERSITY SYSTEM (Continued)

Bachelor of Arts in Marketing Master of Education in Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Middle Eastern Studies Master of Education in Guidance and Counseling

Bachelor of Arts in Military History

Master of Education in Teaching

Bachelor of Arts in Military Management and Program

Master of Public Administration

Acquisition Master of Public Health

Bachelor of Arts in Reverse Logistics Master of Science in Accounting

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy Master of Science in Environmental Policy and

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science Management

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Master of Science in Space Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Religion Master of Science in Sports Management

Bachelor of Arts in Retail Management Master of Science in Sports and Health Sciences
Bachelor of Arts in Security Management Master of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Bachelor of Arts in Transportation/Logistics Management

<u>Undergraduate Certificates</u> <u>Graduate Certificates</u>

Computer Systems and Networks Air Warfare

Corrections Management American History

Cybercrime Essentials American Revolution

Enterprise Web Applications Ancient and Classical History

Enterprise Web Applications Using .NET Asymmetrical Warfare
Explosives Ordinance Disposal Athletic Administration

Family Studies Civil War Studies

Fire Science Competitive Intelligence

Forensics Criminal Justice
Hazardous Waste Management Cybercrime

Homeland Security Digital Forensics

Human Resource Management Emergency and Disaster Management

Infant and Toddler Care European History
Information Security Planning Homeland Security
Information Security Systems Essentials Information Assurance

IT Infrastructure Security Information Systems Security

IT Project Management Essential IT Project Management Instructional Design and Delivery Intelligence Analysis Intelligence Analysis

Internet Webmaster Joint Warfare
Microsoft Access Database Applications Land Warfare

Microsoft Office Applications Logistics Management

AMERICAN PUBLIC UNIVERSITY SYSTEM (Continued)

Military Leadership Studies **National Security Studies**

Paralegal Studies Naval Warfare

Real Estate Management **Object-Oriented Application Development**

Retail Management Organizational Management

Security Management Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation

Space Studies Sports Management **Terrorism Studies** Strategic Leadership **United Nations** Security Management

Visual Basic Application Development **Space Studies** Visual Communications Terrorism Studies

World War II Studies Weapons of Mass Destruction Preparedness

Web 2.0

Web Publishing

AMERICAN SENTINEL UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: American Sentinel, Inc.: Aurora, CO Accreditation: DETC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 3,570 Alabama Enrollment: 35

Associate of Science in Geographic Information Systems Master of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Geographic Information Systems Master of Science in Business Intelligence

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Master of Business Administration

Master of Business Administration, Health Care

Master of Science in Nursing (RN-MSN)

Doctor of Nursing Practice, Executive Leadership

Doctor of Nursing Practice, Educational Leadership

Master of Science in Computer Science Master of Science in Information Systems

Master of Geospatial Information Systems

Master of Healthcare Informatics

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Parent Corporation: DeVry Education Group, Inc.: Downers Grove, IL
Accreditation: ACCM
Instructional Delivery System: TBA
Total Enrollment: 1,159
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Doctor of Medicine

ANTHEM COLLEGE ONLINE

Parent Corporation: Education Training Corporation: Fort Lauderdale, FL
Accreditation: ACICS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,069
Alabama Enrollment: 29

Associate of Science in Accounting Technology Associate of Science in Medical Billing & Coding

Associate of Science in Business Management Associate of Science in Paralegal

Associate of Science in Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Associate of Science in Health Information Management Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Associate of Science in Healthcare Management

Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management

Associate of Science in Medical Assisting Diploma in Medical Office Administration

ARGOSY UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Education Management Corporation: Pittsburgh, PA
Accreditation: WASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 20,077

Alabama Enrollment: 433

Associate of Arts in Psychology Master of Public Health

Associate of Science in Business Administration Master of Science in Health Services Management

Associate of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Science in Human Resource Mgmt

Associate of Science in Information Technology Master of Science in Human Services

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts

Master of Science in Management

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Master of Science in Non Profit Management

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Science in Organizational Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Science in Service Sector Management

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Doctor of Business Administration

Master of Arts in Education: Adult Education & Training Doctor of Education in Community College

Master of Arts in Education: Curriculum and Instruction Executive Leadership

Master of Arts in Education: Education Administration Doctor of Education in Counseling Psychology

Master of Arts in Education: Higher & Postsecondary Ed Doctor of Education in Curriculum & Instruction

Master of Arts in Forensic Psychology Doctor of Education in Organizational Leadership

Master of Arts in Industrial Organizational Psychology Doctor of Education in Pastoral Community

Master of Arts in Sport Exercise Psychology Counseling

Master of Business Administration Doctor of Education in Higher and Postsecondary

Master of Public Administration Education

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Arizona Board of Regents: Phoenix, AZ
Accreditation: HLC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 73,378
Alabama Enrollment: 31

Bachelor of Applied Science Master of Education in Educational

Bachelor of Arts in Art History Administration and Supervision

Bachelor of Arts in Business Communication Master of Engineering in Embedded Systems

Bachelor of Arts in English Master of Engineering in Modeling & Simulation

Bachelor of Arts in Film and Media Studies Master of Engineering in Quality, Reliability, and

Bachelor of Arts in History Statistical Engineering

Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communication & Media Studies Master of Engineering in Systems Engineering

Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Leadership Master of Healthcare Innovation

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy Master of Liberal Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science Master of Science in Clinical Research Mgmt

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Master of Science in Construction Management

Bachelor of Arts in Religious Studies Enterprise

Bachelor of Arts in Spanish Master of Science in Engineering Science:

Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies Systems and Management

Bachelor of Liberal Studies Master of Science in Engineering: Software

Bachelor of Science in Communication Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Criminology and Criminal Justice Master of Science in Engineering: Electrical

Bachelor of Science in Engineering: Electrical Engineering Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Engineering: Engineering Master of Science in Engineering: Material

Management Sciences and Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Family and Human Development Master of Science in Global Technology and

Bachelor of Science in Food Industry Management Development

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY (Continued)

Bachelor of Science in Graphic Information Technology Master of Science in Industrial Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences Master of Science in Information Management

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Master of Science in Materials Science and

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition Communication Master of Science in Supply Chain Management

Bachelor of Science in Political Science and Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Sociology Master of Science in Technology in Graphic

Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Technical Communication

Doctor of Behavioral Health

Bachelor of Science in Technological Entrepreneurship

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Master of Advanced Study in American Media and Popular Culture

Master of Arts in Criminal Justice

Master of Arts in Curriculum and Instruction: English as a Second Language

Master of Business Administration

Master of Business Administration/Master of Science in Engineering: Electrical Engineering Master of Business Administration/Master of Science in Engineering: Industrial Engineering

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction: Applied Behavioral Analysis Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction: Autism Spectrum Disorders Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction: Early Childhood Education

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction: Gifted Education

ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY-JONESBORO

State University, AR
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 13,552
Alabama Enrollment: 28

Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies

Master of Science in Education Curriculum and Instruction

Master of Science in Education Educational Leadership

Master of Science in Education in Educational Theory and Practice

Master of Science in Education in Special Education

Education Specialist in Educational Leadership

ARMSTRONG STATE UNIVERSITY

Board of Regents University System of Georgia: Savannah, GA Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 7,100 Alabama Enrollment: 9

Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Science Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Advanced

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) Imaging

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Sciences Criminal Justice Certificate

Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Cyber Crime Certificate

Master of Science in Criminal Justice Reading Endorsement Program Certificate

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction Special Education Transition Specialist

Endorsement Program Certificate

ART INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURG

Parent Corporation: Education Management Corporation: Pittsburg, PA
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 22,159
Alabama Enrollment: 383

Associate of Science in Graphic Design Diploma in Digital Design

Associate of Science in Kitchen and Bath Design

Diploma in Residential Planning

Associate of Science in Photography Diploma in Web Design

Associate of Science in Web Design & Interactive Media
Certificate in Internet Marketing

Bachelor of Science in Advertising Certificate in Digital Workflow

Bachelor of Science in Culinary Management Certificate in Portrait Photography

Bachelor of Science in Fashion & Retail Management Certificate in Studio Photography

Bachelor of Science in Game Art & Design

Certificate in 2D Animation

Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

Certificate in 3D Animation

Bachelor of Science in Hotel & Restaurant Management Certificate in 3D Modeling for Games

Bachelor of Science in Interior Design Certificate in Character Animation for Games

Bachelor of Science in Media Arts and Animation Certificate in Event Management

Bachelor of Science in Photography Certificate in Food and Beverage Operations

Bachelor of Science in Web Design and Interactive Media

ASHBURY THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Wilmore, KY Accreditation: SACS

Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 1,512 Alabama Enrollment: 20

Master of Arts in Aging and Spirituality

Master of Arts in Biblical Studies

Master of Arts in Christian Education

Master of Arts in Christian Leadership

Master of Arts in Christian Ministries

Master of Arts in Church Planning

Master of Arts in Intercultural Studies

Master of Arts in Marriage and Family Counseling

Master of Arts in Mental Health Counseling

Master of Arts in Pastoral Counseling

Master of Arts in Spiritual Formation

Master of Arts in Theological Studies

Master of Arts in Youth Ministry

Master of Divinity

Aging and Spirituality

Christian Education

Christian Studies

Leadership Development

Youth Ministry

ASHFORD UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Bridgepoint Education, Inc.: San Diego, CA
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 169,843
Alabama Enrollment: 4,777

Associate of Arts in Business

Associate of Arts in Early Childhood Education

Associate of Arts in Military Studies

Associate of Arts in Organizational Management

Bachelor of Arts in Accounting

Bachelor of Arts in Adult Development

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Behavioral Science

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Linguistics

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Business Economics

Bachelor of Arts in Business Information Systems

Bachelor of Arts in Business Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Child Development

Bachelor of Arts in Cognitive Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Complementary & Alternative Health

Bachelor of Arts in Human Resources

Management

Bachelor of Arts in Instructional Design

Bachelor of Arts in International Business

Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and Mass

Communications

Bachelor of Arts in Law Enforcement

Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Library Science and Media

Bachelor of Arts in Military Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Operations Mgmt & Analysis

Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Management

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science and

Government

Bachelor of Arts in Project Management

Bachelor of Arts in Consumer & Family Financial Services Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Bachelor of Arts in Cultural Anthropology Bachelor of Arts in Public Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education Bachelor of Arts in Public Relations & Marketing

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education

Bachelor of Arts in Real Estate Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Education and Public Policy

Bachelor of Arts in Service Management

Bachelor of Arts in Education Studies Bachelor of Arts in Social and Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Arts in eMarketing Administration

Bachelor of Arts in English Bachelor of Arts in Social Science

Bachelor of Arts in English Learner Studies Bachelor of Arts in Sports and Recreation

Bachelor of Arts in Entrepreneurship Management

Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies Bachelor of Arts in Supply Chain Management

Bachelor of Arts in Finance Bachelor of Arts in Sustainable Enterprise

Bachelor of Arts in Gerontology Management

Bachelor of Arts in Health and Human Services Master of Arts in Education

Bachelor of Arts in Health and Wellness

Master of Arts in Health Care Administration

Bachelor Arts in Health Care Administration

Master of Arts in Organizational Management

Bachelor of Arts in Health Care Studies

Master of Arts in Teaching and Learning with

Bachelor of Arts in Health Education Technology

Bachelor of Arts in Health Informatics

Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Health Marketing & Communication

Master of Public Administration

Bachelor of Arts in History

Bachelor of Arts in Homeland Security & Emergency Management

ASNUNTUCK COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The Connecticut Community Colleges: Hartford, CT
Accreditation: NEASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,722
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts <u>Certificates Continued...</u>

Associate of Science in Accounting Human Services Management

Associate of Science in Business Administration Lean Manufacturing

Associate of Science in Communications Machine Technology Level I
Associate of Science in Criminal Justice Machine Technology Level II

Associate of Science in Early Childhood Education Manufacturing Electron-Mechanical Maintenance

Associate of Science in Engineering Science Technology

ASNUNTUCK COMMUNITY COLLEGE (Continued)

Associate of Science in General Studies Electronics Fundamentals

Associate of Science in Human Services Electronics Systems and Controllers

Associate of Science in Information Systems Technology Welding Technology Applications

Associate of Science in Technology Studies Welding Technology Fundamentals

<u>Certificates</u> Marketing

Accounting Assistant Office User Specialist
Advanced Manufacturing Welding Technology

Business Administration Publications

Child Development Associate (CDA Training)

Software Development

Community-Based Corrections Team Leader Management Skills in

Computer-Aided Drafting Manufacturing

Early Childhood Administration Team Leader Technical Skills in Manufacturing

Early Childhood Education Web Designer

Entrepreneur Technology Studies

Gerontology

Health Career Pathway

A.T. STILL UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE IN ARIZONA

Kirksville, MO Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 413 Alabama Enrollment: 10

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

AUSTIN PEAY STATE UNIVERSITY

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 8,292 Alabama Enrollment: 53

Associate of Science in Liberal Arts

Bachelor of Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Arts

Bachelor of Science in Communication Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science

Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and

Information Systems

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Science

Bachelor of Science in Professional Studies

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Arts in Communication Arts

Master of Arts in Education

Master of Arts in Military History

Master of Arts in Industrial and Organizational

Psychology

Master of Science in Health and Human

Performance

Master of Science in Management

BAINBRIDGE COLLEGE

Bainbridge, Georgia Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 3,150 Alabama Enrollment: 11

Associate of Arts-Core Curriculum

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting

Associate of Applied Science in Business Admin Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Computer Info Systems

Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Early Childhood Care and

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Electronics Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Industrial Maintenance

Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Marketing & Management

Associate of Applied Science in Medical Assisting

Certificates of Less than One Year

A+ Comp TIA (Computer Repair)

Business Office Assistant

Certified Nurse Assisting

Commercial Truck Driving

Early Childhood Care and Education

Electrical Wiring

Emergency Medical Technology

Industrial Machining

Industrial Maintenance Technician

Law Enforcement Management

Law Enforcement Practitioner

BAINBRIDGE COLLEGE (Continued)

Associate of Applied Science in Medical Office

Administrative Technology

Associate of Science in Nursing

One Year Certificates

Accounting

Applied Marketing and Management

Business Administrative Technology

Computer Information Systems

Cosmetology

Criminal Justice Technology

Early Childhood Care and Education

Electrical Constructional and Maintenance

Industrial Maintenance

Licensed Practical Nursing

Medical Assisting

Medical Administrative Technology

Paralegal Studies

Paramedic Diploma Program

Low Voltage/Security Technician

Medical Office Technology

Microsoft Office User Specialist

Mobile Electronics

Office Accounting Specialist

Phlebotomy Technician

Retail Management

Small Business Management

Structural Welding

BAKER COLLEGE

Flint, MI Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 36,733 Alabama Enrollment: 42

Associate of Applied Science in Computer Programming

Associate of Applied Science in Emergency Service

Management

Associate of Applied Science in Information Tech Support Bachelor of Web Development

Associate of Applied Science in Web Development

Associate of Business

Bachelor of Business Administration

Bachelor of Computer Science Bachelor of General Studies

Bachelor of Health Services Administration

Bachelor of Information Systems

Bachelor of Information Technology and Security

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Master of Business Administration

Master of Science in Industrial/Organizational

Psychology

Master of Science in Information Systems

Doctor of Business Administration

Certificate in Web Development

BAPTIST COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

Graceville, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 506 Alabama Enrollment: 16

Associate of Divinity Bachelor of Arts in Business Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Christian Studies Bachelor of Arts in Contemporary Worship Ministry

Bachelor of Arts in Ministry Studies

BASTYR UNIVERSITY

Kenmore, WA Accreditation: NWCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 1,050 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Bachelor of Science in Health Psychology Master of Science in Ayurvedic Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Integrated Human Biology Master of Science in Midwifery

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition Master of Science in Nutrition

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Culinary Arts

Master of Science in Nutrition and Clinical Health

Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science and Wellness Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Exercise Science Master of Science in Nutrition, Didactic Program

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition, Didactic Program in in Dietetics

Dietetics Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine

Bachelor of Science in Herbal Sciences Certificate in Holistic Landscape Design

Master of Arts in Counseling Psychology Certificate in Chinese Herbal Medicine

Master of Science in Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine

Master of Science in Acupuncture

BAYLOR COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Houston, TX
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,483
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Doctor of Nursing Practice

BELHAVEN UNIVERSITY

Jackson, MS
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 3,819
Alabama Enrollment: 16

Associate of Arts

Associate of Arts in Business

Associate of Arts in Biblical Studies

Master of Public Administration

Master of Sports Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Biblical Studies

Master of Science in Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Social Services

Undergraduate Certificate in Biblical Studies

Bachelor of Business Administration

Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Accounting

Bachelor of Health Administration

Graduate Certificate in Health Administration

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Graduate Certificate in Human Resources

Bachelor of Science in Management Graduate Certificate in Leadership

Master of Business Administration Graduate Certificate in Sports Administration

Master of Education

BRIARCLIFFE COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Career Education Corporation: Schaumburg, IL
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 466
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Business Administration
Bachelor of Business Administration in Management
Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Administration

BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY-IDAHO

Rexburg, ID
Accreditation: NWCCU
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 24,800
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Administrative Assistant/

Office Management

Associate of Applied Science in Family History Research

Associate of Applied Science in Web Design & Development

Associate of Science in General Studies

Bachelor of Science in Applied Management

Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Administration

Bachelor of Science in Health Science

Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Science in Marriage and Family Studies

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Bachelor of Science in University Studies

Bachelor of Science in Web Design and Development

Certificates

Administrative Assistant

Basic Accounting

Entrepreneurship

Family History Research

Home and Family Studies

Information Systems

Professional Sales

Web Media

BRYAN COLLEGE

Dayton, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Site Based/Online
Total Enrollment: 1,523
Alabama Enrollment: 9

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts

Bachelor of Science in Applied Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Business Management

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY NORTHRIDGE

Board of Trustees of California State University System: Long Beach, CA
Accreditation: WASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 38,310
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies Master of Science in Assistive Technology Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Public Sector Management and Human Services

Master of Arts in Educational Administration Master of Science in Communication Disorders

Master of Public Administration Master of Science in Tourism, Hospitality, and

Master of Public Health Recreation Management

Master of Public Policy Master of Social Work

CAPELLA UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Capella Education Company: Minneapolis, MN
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 34,989
Alabama Enrollment: 1,021

Bachelor of Science in Business Doctor of Philosophy in Human Services

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Doctor of Philosophy in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Doctor of Philosophy in Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Doctor of Philosophy in Public Safety

Bachelor of Science in Public Safety Doctor of Philosophy in School Psychology

Master of Business Administration Education Specialist

Master of Health Administration Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis

Master of Nonprofit Management and Leadership Certificate in Contemporary Theory in Addictive

Master of Public Administration Behavior

Master of Public Health Certificate in Contemporary Theory in Couple and

Master of Science in Addition Counseling Family Systems

Master of Science in Higher Education Certificate in Contemporary Theory in Mental

Master of Science in Nursing (RN-MSN) Health Services

Master of Science in Mental Health Counseling Certificate in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Education Certificate in Diabetes Nursing

Master of Science in Information Systems and Certificate in Diversity Studies

Technology Management Certificate in Health Administration

87 8

Master of Science in Homeland Security Certificate in Human Resource Management

Master of Science in Studies in Human Behavior Certificate in Information Assurance and Security

Master of Science in Human Resource Management

Master of Science in Human Services

Master of Science in Leadership

Master of Science in Marriage & Family Therapy

Master of Science in Psychology

Master of Science in School Counseling

Master of Science in Public Safety

Doctor of Business Administration

Doctor of Education

Doctor of Health Administration

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Doctor of Psychology

Doctor of Public Administration

Doctor of Public Health

Doctor of Social Work

Doctor of Philosophy in Advanced Studies in Human

Behavior

Doctor of Philosophy in Business Management

Doctor of Philosophy in Counselor Ed. & Supervision

Doctor of Philosophy in Education

Certificate in Leadership

Certificate in Nonprofit Management and

Leadership

Certificate in Management Counseling

Certificate in Project Management

Certificate in Social and Community Services

Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Nursing

Leadership

Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Play Therapy

Post-Master's Certificate in College Teaching

Post-Master's Certificate in Enrollment

Management in Adult Education

Post-Master's Certificate in Higher Education

Administration

Specialist Certificate in School Psychology

CAPITOL COLLEGE

Laurel, MD
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 878
Alabama Enrollment: 9

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Information Assurance

Bachelor of Science in Management of Information

Technology

Master of Business Administration

Master of Science in Astronautical Engineering

Master of Science in Computer Science

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering

Master of Science in Information Assurance

Master of Science in Information and

Telecommunications Systems

Management

Master of Science in Internet Engineering

Doctor of Science in Information Assurance

CENTRAL CHRISTIAN COLLEGE OF KANSAS

McPherson, KS Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 970 Alabama Enrollment: 10

Bachelor of Business Administration in Healthcare Management
Bachelor of Science in Business-Organizational Leadership
Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice
Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Administration
Bachelor of Science in Ministry-Ministry Leadership

CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF NURSING

Parent Corporation: DeVry, Inc.: Downers Grove, IL
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 39,034
Alabama Enrollment: 193

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Nursing Doctor of Nursing Practice Graduate Certificate in Nursing Informatics Graduate Certificate in Nursing Education

CHARTER OAK STATE COLLEGE

New Britain, CT Accreditation: NEA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 2,259 Alabama Enrollment: 6

Associate in Arts

Associate in Science

Bachelor of Arts in General Studies

Bachelor of Science in General Studies

Bachelor of Science in Health Information

Management

CHATTANOOGA STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, Tennessee
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 10,123
Alabama Enrollment: 34

Associate of Applied Science in Fire Science Technology
Associate of Applied Science in Information Systems

Management

CHICAGO SCHOOL OF PROFESSIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Parent Corporation: The Chicago School Education System: Chicago, IL
Accreditation: WASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 4,350
Alabama Enrollment: 9

Master of Arts in Forensic Psychology <u>Certificates</u>

Master of Arts in Industrial/Organizational Psychology Applied Industrial and Organizational Psychology

Master of Arts in Psychology BCBA-Post Masters Respecialization

Doctor of Philosophy in International Psychology Child and Adolescent Psychology

Doctor of Philosophy in Organizational Leadership Consumer Psychology

Doctor of Psychology in Business Psychology Leadership for Healthcare Professionals

Organizational Effectiveness

Workplace Diversity

CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 3,640 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Business Management Certificates

Associate of Science with Criminal Justice Accounting

Associate of Applied Science in Early Childhood Education Business and Management

Associate of Applied Science in Health Sciences Civil Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Industrial Technology Climate Control

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing Computer Business Applications

Associate of Applied Science in Public Government Services Construction Applications

Associate of Applied Science in Office Systems

Associate of Applied Science in Web Technology

Customer Service

Associate of Arts Early Childhood Education
Associate of Fine Arts Electrical Maintenance Fundamentals

Associate of Science Emergency Medical Services

Associate of Science with Emphasis in Teaching General Education

Industrial Automation Fundamentals

Law Enforcement Training

Mechanical Drafting

Network Systems Design

CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (Continued)

Office Systems Administration
Pre-Allied Health
Process Control Fundamentals
Web Page Authoring
Zero Energy Housing

COLLEGE FOR FINANCIAL PLANNING

Parent Corporation: Apollo Group, Inc.: Phoenix, AZ
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 7,187
Alabama Enrollment: 54

Chartered Retired Plans Specialist

Accredited Wealth Management Advisor

CFP Certification Professional Education Program

Accredited Domestic Partnership Advisor

Chartered Retired Planning Counselor

Master of Science in Personal Financial Planning

Master of Science in Personal Financial Planning

Master Planner Advanced Studies

Master of Science in Finance

Master of Science in Finance

Chartered Mutual Fund Counselor

COLLEGE OF LAKE COUNTY

Garyslake, IL Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 17,524 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate in Applied Science

Associate in Arts

Associate in Arts in Teaching/Early Childhood Education
Associate in Arts in Teaching/Secondary Mathematics
Associate in Arts in Teaching/Special Education
Associate in Engineering Science
Associate of Fine Arts
Associate in Science
Certificates

COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY

Fort Collin, CO Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 30,450 Alabama Enrollment: 13

Master of Business Administration

Master of Education in Educational Leadership, Renewal and Change

Master of Engineering in Systems Engineering

Master of Science in in Systems Engineering

COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY-GLOBAL

Colorado State University System: Denver, CO Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 2,448 Alabama Enrollment: 2

Associate of Science in Accounting Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Associate of Science in Business Administration Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Associate of Science in General Studies Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Associate of Science in Health Administration Services Bachelor of Science in Finance

COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY-PUEBLO

Board of Governors of the Colorado State University System: Denver, CO
Accreditation: HLC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 4,860
Alabama Enrollment: 4

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Bachelor of Arts in Social Science

Bachelor of Science in Social Science

Bachelor of Science in Social Science

COLORADO TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Career Education Corporation: Schaumburg, IL Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online

> Total Enrollment: 24,239 Alabama Enrollment: 630

Associate of Science in Accounting Executive MBA

Associate of Science in Business Administration Master of Business Administration

Associate of Science in General Studies Master of Science in Computer Science

Associate of Science in Health Administration Services Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Accounting Master of Science in Homeland Security

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Science in Management

Bachelor of Science in Finance Doctor of Computer Science

Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management Doctor of Management

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Bachelor of Science in Project Management

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

COLUMBIA COLLEGE

Columbia, MO Accreditation: NCA

Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 16,946 Alabama Enrollment: 446

Associate in Arts Bachelor of Arts in English

Associate in General Studies Bachelor of Arts in History

Associate in Science in Business Administration Bachelor of Arts in Human Services

Associate in Science in Computer Information Systems

Bachelor of Science in Management Info Systems

Associate in Science in Criminal Justice Administration Bachelor of Arts in Political Science

Associate in Science in Environmental Studies Bachelor of Arts in Public Administration

Associate in Science in Human Services

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Bachelor of General Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Bachelor of Arts in American Studies Master of Arts in Military Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration

Master of Arts in Teaching

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems Master of Education in Educational Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice Administration Master of Science in Criminal Justice

COLUMBUS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Columbus, OH
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 25,307
Alabama Enrollment: 3

Associate of Applied Science in Architecture

Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice

Associate of Applied Science in Supply Chain Management

COLUMBUS STATE UNIVERSITY

University System of Georgia: Southwest Atlanta, GA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 8,164
Alabama Enrollment: 61

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Master of Education in -Curriculum & Instruction

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts in Accomplished Teaching

Bachelor of Business Administration Master of Education in Education Leadership
Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Education in Special Education
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology: WebBSIT Master of Education in Teacher Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: RN to BSN

Master of Public Administration

Bachelor of Science in Sociology Master of Science in Applied Computer Science

Master of Arts in Teaching Secondary Math and Science Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Business Administration-Georgia WebMBA Education Specialist in Educational Leadership

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY NEBRASKA

Seward, NE Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 2,206 Alabama Enrollment: 3

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration Master of Education in Literacy

Bachelor of Arts in Professional Studies Master of Education in Special Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) Master of Education in Teaching English as a

Master of Business Administration Second Language

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction

Master of Human Services

Master of Science in Family Life

Master of Public Health

Master of Education in Early Childhood Master of Science in Gerontology

Master of Education in Educational Administration

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY PORTLAND

Portland, OR Accreditation: NWCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 6,500 Alabama Enrollment: 32

Master of Business Administration

Master of Education

Doctor of Education

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY WISCONSIN

Mequon, WI Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 7,178 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Science in Education/Educational Associate of Arts in Business Management Associate of Arts in Health Care Management Design and Technology Associate of Arts in Human Resource Management Master of Science in Education/Environmental Education Associate of Arts in Management of Criminal Justice Bachelor of Arts in Business Management Master of Science in Education/Reading Master of Science in Education/Special Education Bachelor of Arts in Health Care Management Master of Science in Information Technology Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management Bachelor of Arts in Management of Criminal Justice Master of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) Master of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN-MSN) Master of Business Administration **Doctor of Nursing** Undergraduate Certificate in Lay Ministry Master of Occupational Therapy Master of Science in Education/Counseling **Graduate Certificate in Teacher Certification**

Master of Science in Education/Curriculum and Instruction
Master of Science in Education/Education Administration

DALLAS THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Dallas, TX
Accreditation: SACS/ATS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 2,020
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Master of Arts in Biblical Counseling

Master of Arts in Cross-Cultural Ministries

Master of Arts in Biblical Studies

Master of Arts in Media Arts and Worship

Master of Arts in Christian Education Master of Theology

Master of Arts in Christian Leadership Certificate of Biblical and Theological Studies

DARTON STATE COLLEGE

Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia: Atlanta, GA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 5,837
Alabama Enrollment: 20

Associate of Arts Degrees Associate of Science Degrees Continued...

English Political Science
Foreign Language Pre-Dentistry

Music Pre-Veterinary Medicine

History Psychology
Philosophy Sociology

Speech Teacher Education

<u>Associate of Science Degrees</u>
<u>Associate of Applied Science Degrees</u>

Anthropology
Biological Science
Paralegal Studies

Business Administration <u>Certificates</u>

Cancer Registry Management Addition Counseling
Computer Information Systems Computed Tomography

Criminal Justice Computer Systems Administration
Economics Criminal Justice Management

Environmental Science Histology

General Studies Instructional Technology

Health and Physical Education Medical Coding

Health Information Technology Paralegal

Medical Laboratory Technology Technology Option

Nuclear Medicine Technology

DAYTONA COLLEGE

Ormond Beach, FL Accreditation: ACCSC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 227 Alabama Enrollment: 6

Associate Degrees

Business Administration
Health Information Technology
Medical Assisting
Medical Billing and Coding

Diplomas

Medical Assisting and X-Ray Medical Billing and Coding

DEVRY UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: DeVry, Inc.: Downers Grove, IL
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment:
Alabama Enrollment: 563

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting Associate of Applied Sci. in Electronics/Computer Tech. Associate of Applied Science in Health Information Tech Associate of Applied Science in Network Systems Admin Associate of Applied Science in Web Graphic Design **Bachelor of Science in Accounting Bachelor of Science in Business Administration** Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering Technology **Bachelor of Science in Communications** Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering Technology **Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems** Bachelor of Science in Electronics Engineering Technology Bachelor of Science in Engineering Technology-Computers Bachelor of Science in Engineering Technology-Electronics Bachelor of Science in Game and Simulation Programming Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Administration Bachelor of Science in Justice Administration **Bachelor of Science in Management**

Bachelor of Science in Multimedia Design Bachelor of Science in Network and Communication Management Bachelor of Science in Technical Mgmt Master of Accounting & Financial Mgmt Master of Business Administration Master of Science in Accounting Master of Education Master of Science in Educational Tech Master of Science in Electrical Engineering Master of Human Resource Management Master of Project Management Master of Public Administration Master of Information Systems Management Master of Network & Communications Management

Master of Public Health

DREXEL UNIVERSITY

Philadelphia, PA Accreditation: MSC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 26,132 Alabama Enrollment: 7

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Engineering **Bachelor of Science in Communication** Management Bachelor of Science in Communications and Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Global Health Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Health Care Applied Technology Bachelor of Science in Computing and Security Compliance Technology Post Baccalaureate Certificate in NCAA **Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice** Compliance **Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education** Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Toxicology and Bachelor of Science in General Studies Industrial Hygiene Bachelor of Science in Health Services Administration Post Bachelor's Certificate in Applied Behavior **Bachelor of Science in Information Systems Analysis Bachelor of Science in Information Technology** Post Bachelor's Certificate in Elementary Ed **Bachelor of Science in Nursing** Post Bachelor's Certificate in Forensic Trends and **Bachelor of Science in Professional Studies** Issues in Contemporary Healthcare **Bachelor of Science in Property Management** Post Bachelor's Certificate in Instructional Bachelor of Science in Psychology **Technology Specialist Bachelor of Science in Teacher Education** Post Bachelor's Certificate in Integrated Nursing Master of Business Administration Care of Autism Spectrum Disorder Master of Health Sciences in Physician Assistant Post Bachelor's Certificate in Learning in Game-Master of Higher Education **Based Systems Environments** Master of Laboratory Animal Science Post Bachelor's Certificate in Principal Master of Legal Studies Certification Master of Science in Arts Administration Post Bachelor's Certificate in Secondary Education Master of Science in Business Analytics Post Bachelor's Certificate in Special Education Master of Science in Clinical Research for Health Leadership Advanced Certificate in Information Studies and **Professionals** Master of Science in Clinical Research Organization Technology and Management Graduate Certificate in Archives Specialist Master of Science in Communication Graduate Certificate in Competitive Intelligence Master of Science in Computer Science and Knowledge Management Specialist Master of Science in Construction Management Graduate Certificate in Cybersecurity, Law, & Master of Science in Creativity and Innovation **Policy** Master of Science in Educational Administration Graduate Certificate in Digital Libraries Specialist

Master of Science in Ed Improvement & Transformation

Graduate Certificate in Healthcare Informatics

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering Graduate Certificate in Infrastructure Engineering Master of Science in Engineering Management Management Master of Science in Engineering Technology Graduate Certificate in Power Engineering Master of Science in Global and International Education Management Master of Science in Health Informatics Graduate Certificate in Youth Services Specialist Master of Science in Hospitality Management Graduate Nursing Certificate Master of Science in Human Resource Development Certificate of Advanced Practice in Hand and Master of Science in Information Systems Upper Quarter Rehabilitation Master of Science in Library & Information Science Certificate of Advanced Practice in Pediatric Master of Science in Learning Technologies Rehabilitation Master of Science in Mathematics Learning and Teaching Certificate of Advanced Study in Complementary Master of Science in Medical and Healthcare Simulation and Integrative Therapies Master of Science in Museum Leadership Certificate of Advanced Study in Holistic Master of Science in Nursing Hospice and Palliative Care Master of Science in Professional Studies Certificate of Advanced Study in Integrative Master of Science in Project Management **Addiction Therapies** Certificate in Advanced Teaching/Curriculum Master of Science in Property Management Master of Science in Special Education Certificate in Adult Education Master of Science in Sport Management Certificate in Autism Spectrum Disorders Master of Science in Software Engineering Certificate in Clinical Research Master of Science in Teaching, Learning, and Curriculum Certificate in Community College Administration Doctor of Education in Educational Leadership and Certificate in Educational Policy Certificate in Epidemiology and Biostatistics Management **Doctor of Nursing Practice** Certificate in Human Resource Development Certificate in Instructional Technology Specialist Certificate in Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Health Certificate in Mathematics Learning and Teaching Certificate in Medical Billing and Coding Certificate in Medical Family Therapy Certificate in Medical Product Design and Device Development Certificate in Museum Education Certificate in Professional Development Certificate in Quantitative Principles

Certificate in Student Development and Affairs

Certificate in TESOL

DYERSBURG STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 3,590 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Health Information Technology

EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

University of North Carolina General Administration: Chapel Hill, NC
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 27,000
Alabama Enrollment: 4

Master of Business Administration

Master of Science in Security Studies

EASTERN ARIZONA COLLEGE

Thatcher, AZ
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 9,963
Alabama Enrollment: 1

Associate Degrees Certificate Programs

Associate of Applied Science in Administrative Information Services Arizona General Education Curriculum

Associate of Applied Science in Business Law Enforcement Office Assistant

Associate of Arts in Administration of Justice Office Assistant

Associate of General Studies Word Processing Specialist

EASTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

Richmond, KY
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 15,968
Alabama Enrollment: 14

Associate of Arts in Police Studies Occupational Therapy Doctorate

Associate of Applied Science in Paralegal Studies <u>Undergraduate Certificates</u>

Associate in General Studies Correctional Intervention Strategies

Bachelor of Arts in General Studies Emergency Management

Bachelor of Arts in Paralegal Sciences Homeland Security

Bachelor of Science in Corrections & Juvenile Intelligence and Security Operations

Bachelor of Science in Fire, Arson, and Explosion Investigation Justice Studies Intelligence Studies

Bachelor of Science in Fire Protection Administration

Paralegal Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety

Youth Services

Bachelor of Science in Police Studies

Graduate Certificates

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Corrections & Juvenile Justice Leadership

Master of Arts in Education Safety, Security, & Emergency Mgmt

Master of Science in Adult, Juvenile, and Community Corrections Leadership

Master of Science in Safety, Security, and Emergency Management

Master of Science in Nursing Doctor of Nursing Practice

EASTERN OREGON UNIVERSITY

Oregon University System: Portland, OR
Accreditation: NCCU
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 84,688
Alabama Enrollment: 15

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology/Sociology Bachelor of Science in Liberal Studies

Bachelor of Arts in History Bachelor of Science in Philosophy, Politics,

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies and Economics

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy, Politics, and Economics Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration Bachelor of Science in Fire Services Admin

Bachelor of Arts in Fire Services Administration Bachelor of Science in Physical Activity & Health

Bachelor of Science in Anthropology/Sociology Master of Arts in Teaching

Bachelor of Science in History Master of Science in Education

Graduate Certificate in Teaching of Writing

EASTERN UNIVERSITY

Eastern University Board of Trustees: St. Davids, PA Accreditation: MSA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 4,263 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Doctor of Philosophy in Organizational Leadership

EASTERN TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 14,536 Alabama Enrollment: 10

Bachelor of Science in Allied Health

Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Arts in Early Childhood Education

Master of Education in Educational Leadership

Master of Education in Educational Media &

Educational Technology

Master of Public Health

Master of Science in Allied Health

Education Specialist in Educational Leadership

Doctor of Education in Educational Leadership

Doctor of Education in Educational Leadership

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing

Certificate Programs

Archival Studies

Early Childhood Education Emergent

Inquiry

Forensic Document Examination

Health Care Management

Healthcare Translation and Interpreting

EDWARD VIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

Parent Corporation: Harvey Peters Research Foundation: Sioux Falls, SD
Accreditation: AOA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,130
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

EMBRY-RIDDLE AERONAUTICAL UNIVERSITY

Daytona Beach, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 546 Alabama Enrollment: 103

Associate of Science in Aeronautics <u>Undergraduate Certificates of Completion</u>

Associate of Science in Technical Management Aviation Maintenance Technology Part 65

Associate of Science in Aviation Business Administration Aviation Safety

Associate of Science in Aviation Maintenance Logistics Management

Bachelor of Science in Technical Management Management

Bachelor of Science in Aviation Business Administration Occupational Safety and Health

Bachelor of Science in Aviation MaintenanceSecurity and IntelligenceBachelor of Science in AeronauticsSupply Chain ManagementBachelor of Science in Fire ScienceGraduate Certificates of Completion

Master of Aeronautical Science Air Transportation Management

Master of Science in Management Aviation/Aerospace Industrial Management

Master of Science in Project Management Aviation Enterprises in the Global Environment

Master of Science in Leadership Aviation/Aerospace Safety

Master of Science in Logistics & Supply Chain Instructional System Design

Management Project Management

Master of Systems Engineering

EMMANUEL CHRISTIAN SEMINARY

Johnson City, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 162
Alabama Enrollment: 5

Master of Christian Ministries

EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

Topeka, KS Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 6,033 Alabama Enrollment: 2

Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies Master of Science in Instructional Design and

Master of Arts in Teaching English to Speakers of Other Technology

Languages Master of Science in Instructional Leadership

Master of Education in Teaching

Master of Science in Master Teacher

Master of Science in Curriculum and Instruction

Master of Science in Mathematics

Master of Science in Early Childhood Education

Master of Science in Physical Sciences

Master of Science in Educational Administration

Master of Science in Special Education

Master of Science in Health, Physical Education, Graduate Certificate in Special Education

and Recreation

EVEREST COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Corinthian Colleges, Inc.: Laramie, WY
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 3,108
Alabama Enrollment: 50

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting
Associate in Applied Science in Business
Associate in Applied Science in Business
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Associate in Applied Science in Criminal Investigations Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

EVEREST UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Corinthian Colleges, Inc.: Laramie, WY
Accreditation: ACICS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 894

Alabama Enrollment: 572

Associate in Science in Accounting Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Associate in Science in Applied Management Bachelor of Science in Applied Management

Associate in Science in Business Bachelor of Science in Business

Associate in Science in Compute Information Science

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information

Associate in Science in Criminal Investigations Science

Associate in Science in Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Associate in Science in Homeland Security

Associate in Science in Hospitality Management

Associate in Science in Medical Assistant

Associate in Science in Medical Insurance Billing &

Coding

Associate in Science in Paralegal

Bachelor of Science in Hospitality Management

Bachelor of Science in Paralegal

Master of Business Administration

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

EXCELSIOR COLLEGE

Albany, NY
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 36,409
Alabama Enrollment: 282

Associate in Applied Science in Nursing

Associate in Applied Science in Administrative/

Management Studies

Associate in Applied Science in Technical Studies

Associate of Arts

Associate of Science

Associate of Science in Business

Associate of Science in Nuclear Technology

Associate of Science in Nursing

Associate of Science in Technology

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts

Bachelor of Professional Studies in Business and

Management

Bachelor of Professional Studies in Technology

Management

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Bachelor of Science in Business

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Cyber Operations

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Technology

Bachelor of Science in Health Care Management

Bachelor of Science in Health Science

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Liberal Arts

Bachelor of Science in Military Studies

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Engineering

Technology

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Bachelor of Science in Technology

Bachelor of Science in Business to Master of

Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Health Care Management

to Master of Business Administration

Bachelor Science in Information Technology to

Master of Science in Cybersecurity

Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Engineering

Technology to Master of Business

Administration

Master of Arts in Liberal Arts

Master of Business Administration

Master of Cybersecurity

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Health Sciences

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Nursing (RN-MSN)

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY-HUNTSVILLE

Melbourne, FL Accreditation: SACS

Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 9,110 Alabama Enrollment: 455

Master of Business Administration Master of Science in Logistics Management

Master of Education Master of Science in Management

Master of Public Administration Master of Science in Project Management

Master of Science in Acquisitions & Contract Management Master of Science in Space Systems Management

Master of Science in Computer Information Systems Master of Science in Systems Management

Master of Science in Engineering Management Doctor of Business Administration

Master of Science in Human Resource Management

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY-MELBOURNE

Melbourne, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 7,522 Alabama Enrollment: 139

Associate of Arts in Accounting Master of Arts in Professional Behavior Analysis

Associate of Arts in Applied Psychology Master of Business Administration

Associate of Arts in Business Administration Master of Science in Information Assurance Cybersecurity

Associate of Arts in Criminal Justice Master of Science in Information Technology

Associate of Arts in Healthcare Management Master of Science in Supply Chain Management

Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts

Graduate Certificate in Healthcare Management

Associate of Arts in Marketing

Graduate Certificate in Information Assurance

Associate of Science in Computer Information Cybersecurity

Systems Graduate Certificate in Information Technology

Bachelor of Arts in Accounting Management

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Psychology Graduate Certificate in Internet Marketing

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration Graduate Certificate in Management

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems

FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tallahassee, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 41,301 Alabama Enrollment: 17

Bachelor of Arts in Computer Science Post Master's Certificate in Modified Program in **Bachelor of Science in Computer Science** Educational Leadership/Administration **Bachelor of Science in Criminology** Undergraduate Certificate in Emergency Management Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Social Undergraduate Certificate in Multicultural Marketing Science **Graduate Certificate in Coaching** Master of Business Administration Graduate Certificate in Emergency Management Master of Science in Criminology Graduate Certificate in Geographic Information Systems Master of Science in Educational Leadership/ Graduate Certificate in Human Performance Technology Administration Graduate Certificate in Information Architecture Graduate Certificate in Institutional Research Master of Science in Information Technology Master of Science in Instructional Systems Graduate Certificate in Sales Management Master of Science in Library & Information Graduate Certificate in Leadership and Management **Studies** Graduate Certificate in Leadership in Executive and Master of Science in Management Administrative Development Master of Science in Management Information Graduate Certificate in Multicultural Marketing Systems Graduate Certificate in Online Instructional Development Master of Science in Special Education Graduate Certificate in Project Management Master of Social Work Graduate Certificate in Reference Services Education Specialist in Educational Leadership/ Graduate Certificate in School Library Media Leadership Administration **Graduate Certificate in Youth Services** Education Specialist in Library & Information

FOOTHILL COLLEGE

Los Altos Hills, CA Accreditation: WACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 13,282 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Associate of Arts in Accounting Associate of Arts in Graphic and Interactive Design

Associate of Arts in American Studies Associate of Arts in History

Studies

Associate of Arts in Anthropology Associate of Arts in Humanities

Associate of Arts in Art Associate of Arts in Music

Associate of Arts in Art History Associate of Arts in Music Technology

Associate of Arts in Art Studio Emphasis

Associate of Arts in Psychology

Associate of Arts in Business Administration

Associate of Arts in Sociology

Associate of Arts in Economics Associate of Arts in Women's Studies

Associate of Arts in General Studies: Social Science

FORTIS INSTITUTE

<u>Associate Degrees</u> <u>Diplomas</u>

Dental Hygiene Advanced Emergency Medical Technology

Health Information Technology Dental Assisting
Management Electrical Trades

Medical Assisting Specialist Emergency Medical Technology
Medical Laboratory Technology Health Records Technology

Paramedic Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, and

Continuing Education Programs Refrigeration Trades

AHA Emergency Response Certification Medical Assisting
Basic X-Ray Technician Medical Office
EKG Certification Practical Nursing

Emergency Medical Responder Certification

EPA Heating, Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration Certification

Phlebotomy Certification

FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY

Columbus, OH
Accreditation: HLC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 10,142
Alabama Enrollment: 7

Associate of Science in Communications Bachelor of Science in Human Resource

Bachelor of Science in Accounting Management

Bachelor of Science in Allied Healthcare Management Bachelor of Science in Management Information

Bachelor of Science in Applied Psychology Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Bachelor of Science in Web Development

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management

FREED-HARDEMAN UNIVERSITY

Henderson, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,811
Alabama Enrollment: 4

Master of Arts in New Testament
Master of Business Administration
Master of Divinity

Master of Education Curriculum and Instruction
Master of Ministry

FULLER THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Pasadena, CA
Accreditation: WASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 2,439
Alabama Enrollment: 1

Master of Arts in Global Leadership Master of Arts in Intercultural Studies Master of Arts in Theology and Ministry

GALLAUDET UNIVERSITY

Washington, D.C.
Accreditation: MSC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,631
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Arts in American Sign Language Master of Arts in Deaf Education
Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Biology Master of Arts in Deaf Studies
Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Chemistry Master of Arts in Interpretation

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Studies

Master of Arts in Mental Health Counseling

Bachelor of Arts in Deaf Studies

Master of Arts in Public Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Interpretation

Master of Arts in School Counseling

Bachelor of Arts in Government Master of Arts in Sign Language Education

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Mathematics Master of Science in Speech-Language Pathology

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Master of Social Work

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology Specialist in School Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Doctor of Audiology

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Doctor of Philosophy in Interpretation

Bachelor of Science in Physical Education and Recreation Doctor of Philosophy in Clinical Psychology

Graduate Certificate in Deaf and Hard of Hearing

Infants, Toddlers, and their Families

GENESIS CAREER COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Genesis Career Group, Inc.: Atlanta, GA Accreditation: COE Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 342 Alabama Enrollment: 78

Medical Assistant Diploma Program

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY

Washington, DC Accreditation: MSA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 17,310 Alabama Enrollment: 3

Executive Master of Professional Studies in Emergency and Disaster Management

Master of Science in Nursing

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Washington, D.C.
Accreditation: MSC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 25,260
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Public Health

GEORGIA HIGHLANDS COLLEGE

Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia: Atlanta, GA Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 5,217 Alabama Enrollment: 20

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

GEORGIA PERIMETER COLLEGE

Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia: Atlanta, GA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 22,438
Alabama Enrollment: 20

Associate of Arts
Associate of Science

GEORGIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY

Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia: Atlanta, GA Accreditation: ACICS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 20,574 Alabama Enrollment: 6

Bachelor of General Studies

Master of Education in Special Education

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology (WEBSIT)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN Pathway)

Master of Arts in Teaching

Master of Accounting

Education Specialist in Middle Grades Education

Master of Business Administration

Education Specialist in Reading Education

Education Specialist in Secondary Education

Education Specialist in Special Education

Education Specialist in Special Education

Master of Science in Computer Science **Doctor of Nursing Practice**

Master of Science in Kinesiology Post-Master's Nurse Educator Certificate

Master of Science in Sport Management Graduate Certificate in Enterprise Resources

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction

Master of Education in Early Childhood Education

Master of Education in Instructional Technology

Master of Education in Leadership

Master of Education in Middle Grades Education

Master of Education in Reading Education

Master of Education in Secondary Education

Planning

Graduate Certificate in Applied Economics

Graduate Certificate in Coaching

Graduate Certificate in Public and Nonprofit

Management

Graduate Certificate in TESOL/

Applied Linguistics

GRAND CANYON UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Grand Canyon Education, Inc.: Phoenix, AZ Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 38,936 Alabama Enrollment: 719

Bachelor of Arts in Christian Studies Master of Business Administration/Master of Science in

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Digital Film Master of Business Administration/Master of Science in

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature Nursing

Bachelor of Arts in History Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction **Bachelor of Science in Accounting** Master of Education in Early Childhood Education Bachelor of Science in Applied Management Master of Education in Educational Administration Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Education in Educational Leadership Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Master of Education in Elementary Education **Bachelor of Science in Counseling** Master of Education in Secondary Education

Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education Master of Education in Special Education

Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education Master of Education Teaching English to Speakers of

Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education/ Other Languages

Special Education Master of Public Administration

Bachelor of Science in Entrepreneurial Studies Master of Public Health

Bachelor of Science in Finance and Economics Master of Science in Accounting

Bachelor of Science in Health Care Administration Master of Science in Addition Counseling

Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Justice Studies Master of Science in Health Care Administration Bachelor of Science in Marketing Master of Science in Health Care Informatics

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Master of Science in Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Master of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Public Safety Master of Science in Professional Counseling

Administration Master of Science in Psychology
Bachelor of Science in Public Safety and Master of Science in Sociology

Emergency Management Post-Master of Science in Nursing: Nursing Education

Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education Certificate

Bachelor of Science in Sports Management Doctor of Business Administration

Executive Master of Business Administration Doctor of Education in Organizational Leadership

Master of Arts in Christian Studies Doctor of Philosophy in General Psychology

Master of Arts in Teaching

Master of Business Administration

GRANTHAM UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Grantham Education, Inc.: Lenexa, KS
Accreditation: DETC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 16,729
Alabama Enrollment: 528

Associate of Applied Science in Medical Coding & Billing Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Associate of Arts in Business Administration Bachelor of Science in Electronics Engineering

Associate of Arts in Business Management Technology

Associate of Arts in Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science in Engineering Management

Associate of Arts in Engineering Management Technology Technology

Associate of Arts in General Studies

Bachelor of Science in Health Systems Mgmt

Associate of Arts in Multidisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems

Associate of Science in Electronics and Computer Security

Engineering Technology Bachelor of Science in Multidisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Arts in General Studies

Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Business Administration: Human Resource

Master of Healthcare Administration

Management Master of Science in Business Intelligence

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Master of Science in Health Systems Management

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Science in Information Management

Bachelor of Science in Business Management Master of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering Technology

Master of Science in Performance Improvement Master of Science in Nursing

GRAYS HARBOR COLLEGE

Aberdeen, WA Accreditation: NCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 1,250 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts

HARRISBURG AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Harrisburg, PA
Accreditation: MSC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 20,837
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Associate in Arts in Business Administration
Associate in Arts in General Studies
Associate in Arts in Communications
Associate in Science in Health Science

Associate in Arts in Philosophy Associate in Arts in Marketing

Associate in Arts in Social Sciences Associate in Applied Science in Technology Studies

Associate in Arts in Business Management- Certificate in Technology Studies

General Diploma in Child Development Associate

Associate in Arts in Business Studies

HARRISON COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Educational Management Corporation: Boston, MA
Accreditation: ACICS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,706
Alabama Enrollment: 9

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting

Associate of Applied Science in Administrative

Associate of Applied Science in Business Management

Associate of Applied Science in Business Management

Associate of Applied Science in Business Management

Associate of Applied Science in Human Resources

Bachelor of Science in Human Resources

Bachelor of Science in Human Resources

Diploma-Accounting Assistant

Diploma in Office Assistant

HARTFORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Bel Air, MD
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Encollment: 20 474

Total Enrollment: 20,474 Alabama Enrollment: 3

Associate of Applied Science in Computer Information Systems
Associate of Arts in General Studies
Associate of Science in Business Administration
Associate of Science in Psychology

Certification Program

Histotechnology (Incumbent Worker Program)

HERZING UNIVERSITY

Milwaukee, WS Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 5,861 Alabama Enrollment: 514

Associate of Science in Accounting	Bachelor of Science in Homeland Security and
Associate of Science in Business Management	Public Safety
Associate of Science in Business Studies	Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
Associate of Science in Criminal Justice	Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies
Associate of Science in Design Studies	Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)
Associate of Science in Emergency Medical	Bachelor of Science in Software Development
Technician-Paramedic	Bachelor of Science in Technology Management
Associate of Science in Graphic Design	Master of Business Administration
Associate of Science in Health Information Management	Master of Science in Nursing
Associate of Science in Healthcare Management	Diploma in Bookkeeping and Payroll Accounting
Associate of Science in Information Technology	Diploma in Emergency Medical Technician -
Associate of Science in Insurance Billing & Coding	Paramedic
Specialist	Diploma in Medical Assisting Services
Associate of Science in Legal Studies	Diploma in Insurance Billing and Coding
Associate of Science in Medical Assisting Services	Specialist
Associate of Science Medical Office Administration	Diploma in Medical Office Administration
Associate of Science in Nursing (Bridge LPN-RN)	Diploma in Practical Nursing
Associate of Science in Software Development	Diploma in Wind Energy Technology
Associate of Science in Technology Studies	Certificate in Cisco Certified Network Associate
Associate of Science in Wind Energy Technology	Certificate in Cloud Infrastructure & Virtualization
Bachelor of Science in Accounting	Certificate in Comptia A+

Bachelor of Science in Business Management
Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice
Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design
Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management

Certificate in Emergency Medical Technician –
Basic
Certificate in Emergency Medical TechnicianAdvanced

Certificate in Microsoft Certified Solutions

Bachelor of Science in Health Information Management

HOOD THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Salisbury, NC
Accreditation: ATS
Instructional Delivery System: Site Based
Total Enrollment: 250
Alabama Enrollment: 21

Master of Divinity

ILLINOIS STATE UNIVERSITY

Normal, IL Accreditation: ATS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 20,800 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY

Terre Haute, Indiana Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 11,528 Alabama Enrollment: 5

Bachelor of Science in Adult and Career Education
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
Bachelor of Science in Criminology and Criminal Justice
Bachelor of Science in Electronics and Engineering
Bachelor of Science in Human Resource Development
Bachelor of Science in Insurance and Risk Management
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering
Technology

Master of Science in Occupational Safety
Management
Master of Science in Sport Management
Master of Science in Student Affairs and
Higher Education
Education Specialist

Master of Science in Nursing

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Profiles Page 46

Bachelor of Science in Nursing LPN/LVN to BS

Bachelor of Science in Nursing RN to BS

Bachelor of Science in Technology Management

Master of Arts in Criminology and Criminal Justice

Master of Arts in Occupational Safety Management

Master of Education in Elementary Education

Master of Education in School Administration &

Supervision

Master of Public Administration in Public Administration

Master of Science in Criminology and Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Electronics and Computer Technology

Master of Science in Health Science (Public Health)

Master of Science in Human Resource Development for

Higher Education and Industry

Doctor of Philosophy in Educational

Administration

Doctor of Philosophy in Technology Management

Undergraduate Certificate in Post-Secondary

Facilitator

Graduate Certificate in Advanced Study in Public

Administration

Graduate Certificate in Advanced Study in Public

Personnel Administration

Graduate Certificate in Family Nurse

Practitioner

Graduate Certificate in Human Resource

Development

Graduate Certificate in Nursing Education

Graduate Certificate in Post-Secondary Facilitator

Graduate Certificate in Teaching English as

Second/Foreign Language

ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

Parent Corporation: ITT Educational Services, Inc.: Carmel, IN

Accreditation: ACICS

Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 54,477 Alabama Enrollment: 1,279

Associate of Applied Science in Mobile Communication

Technology

Associate of Applied Science/Business

Accounting Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology/ Associate of Applied Science/Business

Computer Network Systems

Administration

Associate of Applied Science in Electrical Engineering

Technology

Bachelor of Science/Accounting

Bachelor of Science/Business Accounting

Associate of Applied Science in Computer and Electronics

Engineering Technology

Associate of Applied Science/Computer Forensics

Associate of Applied Science/Network Systems

Administration

Technology

Bachelor of Science/Business Administration

Bachelor of Science/Criminal Justice

Cyber Security

Associate of Applied Science/Drafting & Design Tech
Associate of Applied Science/Business Management
Associate in Applied Science/Graphic Communication
& Design

Associate of Applied Science/Computer Drafting and Design

Associate of Applied Science/Visual Communications
Associate of Applied Science/Criminology and

Forensic Technology

Associate of Applied Science/Criminal Justice

Associate of Applied Science/Paralegal

Associate of Applied Science/Paralegal Studies

Associate of Applied Science/Nursing

Associate of Applied Science/Information

Systems Administration

Associate of Applied Science/Software Development

Associate of Applied Science/Construction Technology

Associate of Applied Science/ Web Design

Associate of Applied Science/Web Design Technology

Associate of Applied Science/Accounting

Bachelor of Science/Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science/Business Management

Bachelor of Science/Project Management &

Administration

Bachelor of Science/Digital Entertainment &

Game Design

Bachelor of Science in Construction Management

Bachelor of Science/Electrical Engineering and

Communications

Bachelor of Science/Electronics and

Engineering Technology

Bachelor of Science/Information Systems and

Cybersecurity

Bachelor of Science/Information Systems Security

Bachelor of Science/Nursing

Bachelor of Science/Project Management

Bachelor of Science/Software Applications

Development

Master of Business Administration

JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY

Baltimore, MD
Accreditation: MSC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 21,327
Alabama Enrollment: 18

<u>Master's Degrees</u> <u>Graduate Certificates</u>

Master of Arts in Communication Electrical and Computer Engineering

Master of Arts in Government Environmental Engineering

Master of Arts in Museum Studies Environmental Engineering and Science

Master of Arts in Writing Environmental Planning and Management

Master of Biotechnology Enterprise and Entrepreneurship Information Systems Engineering

Master of Education in the Health ProfessionsSystems EngineeringMaster of Environmental EngineeringTechnical ManagementMaster of Health AdministrationPost Baccalaureate CertificatesMaster of Liberal ArtsApplied Health Informatics

JOHN HOPKINS UNIVERSITY (Continued)

Master of Public Health Biotechnology Education
Master of Public Policy Biotechnology Enterprise

Master of Science in Applied Economics

Clinical Informatics

Master of Science in Bioinformatics

Digital Curation

Master of Science in Biotechnology Environmental and Occupational Health

Master of Science in Computer Science Forensic Nursing

Master of Science in Cybersecurity Geographic Information Systems

Master of Science in Education Global Health

Master of Science in Electrical and Computer Government Analytics

Engineering Leadership in Technology Integration

Master of Science in Energy Policy and Climate Mind, Brain, and Teaching

Master of Science in Engineering-Systems Engineering Non-Profit Management

Master of Science in Environmental Engineering & Online Teaching and Learning for Adults

Science Public Health Informatics

Master of Science in Environmental Planning & School Administration and Supervision

Management Training Certificate in Public Health

Master of Science in Environmental Sciences and Policy

Post Master's Certificates

Master of Science in Geographic Information Systems Climate, Energy, and Environmental Sustainability

Master of Science in Government Analytics Clinical Nurse Specialist

Master of Science in Information Systems Engineering Computer Science

Master of Science in Management Cybersecurity

Master of Science in Nursing Electrical and Computer Engineering

Master of Science in Public Health Environmental Engineering

Master of Science in Regulatory Science Environmental Engineering Science

Master of Science in Systems Engineering Environmental Planning and Management

Master of Science in Technical Management Evidence-Based Teaching in the Health

<u>Doctoral Degrees</u> Professions

Doctor of Education Information Systems Engineering

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Nursing Education

Doctor of Public Health

Systems Engineering

Technical Management

JOHNSON AND WALES UNIVERSITY

Providence, RI Accreditation: NEA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 14,199 Alabama Enrollment: 2

Bachelor of Science in Baking and Pastry Arts and Food Service Management

Bachelor of Science in Culinary Arts and Food Service Management

Master of Business Administration/Hospitality

JONES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Jones Knowledge Group, Inc.: Centennial, CO
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 2,586
Alabama Enrollment: 78

Associate of Arts in Business Administration
Bachelor of Arts in Business Communications
Bachelor of Business Administration
Accelerated Bachelor to Master of Arts in Business Communications
Accelerated Bachelor to Master of Business Administration
Master of Business Administration

Master of Arts in Business Communications

Master of Education in K-12 English as a Second Language Education

Master of Education in K-12 English as a Second Language Specialist: Bilingual Education

Master of Education in English for Culturally Linguistically Diverse Second Language Education

Master of Education in Secondary Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment

Master of Education in Education Leadership and Administration

Master of Education in Elementary Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment

Master of Education in K-12 Instructional Technology

Master of Education in Adult Education

Master of Education in Corporate Training and Knowledge Management
Master of Education in e-Learning Technology and Design
Master of Education in Higher Education Leadership and Administration
Education Specialist in K-12 Education Leadership

Doctorate in Business Administration

Doctor of Education in K-12 Education Leadership

Doctor of Education in Adult Education Leadership

Certificate: Pathways to Accomplished Teaching

Certificate: e-Learning Technology and Design-Instructional Design
Certificate: Corporate Training and Knowledge Management-Instructor
Certificate: Corporate Training and Knowledge Management-Training Manager
Certificate in Corporate Financial Management
Certificate in Health Care Administration
Certificate in Project Management

KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY

Kansas Board of Regents: Topeka, KS Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 24,581 Alabama Enrollment: 10

Bachelor of Science in Dietetics Master of Science in Civil Engineering

Master of Science in Academic Advising Master of Science in Family Studies and Human Services

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY

Iowa College Acquisitions Corporation: Chicago, IL Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 44,469 Alabama Enrollment: 584

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting Master of Arts in Teaching Associate of Applied Science in Business Administration Master of Business Administration Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice Master of Health Care Administration Associate of Applied Science in Early Childhood Dev. Master of Public Administration Associate of Applied Science in Fire Science Master of Public Health Associate of Applied Science in Health Information Master of Science in Accounting Technology Master of Science in Criminal Justice Associate of Applied Science in Human Services Master of Science in Education Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology Master of Science in Education in Instructional Associate of Applied Science in Medical Assisting Technology Associate of Applied Science in Medical Office Master of Science in Environmental Policy Master of Science in Health Education Management Associate of Applied Science in Medical Transcription Master of Science in Higher Education Associate of Applied Science in Paralegal Studies Master of Science in Homeland Security and

Associate of Applied Science in Public Administration

Emergency Management

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Communication

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Development

Management

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Policy and

Bachelor of Science in Fire and Emergency Management

Bachelor of Science in Fire Science

Bachelor of Science in Health and Wellness

Bachelor of Science in Health Care Administration

Bachelor of Science in Health Science

Bachelor of Science in Human Services

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies

Bachelor of Science in Liberal Studies

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition Science

Bachelor of Science in Paralegal Studies

Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Bachelor of Science in Professional Studies

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Master of Science in Information Technology

Master of Science in Legal Studies

Master of Science in Management

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Psychology

KEISER UNIVERSITY

Everglades College, Inc.: Ft. Lauderdale, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 14,236 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Associate of Arts in Accounting

Associate of Arts in Criminal Justice

Associate of Arts in Health Services Administration

Associate of Arts in Homeland Security

Associate of Arts in Paralegal

Associate of Science in Aquatic Engineering

Associate of Science in Information Technology

Associate of Science in Medical Assisting

Bachelor of Arts in Legal Studies

Bachelor of Science in Management Information

Systems

Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Public Safety

Bachelor of Arts in Accounting

Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration

Master of Arts in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Education

Bachelor of Arts in Health Services Administration Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Homeland Security Certificate in Accounting

LE CORDON BLEU COLLEGE OF CULINARY ARTS

Parent Corporation: Career Education Corporation: Schaumburg, IL
Accreditation: ACCSC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 906
Alabama Enrollment: 8

Associate of Occupational Studies in Le Cordon Bleu Culinary Operations

Associate of Occupational Studies in Le Cordon Bleu Hospitality/Restaurant Management

Bachelor of Arts in Le Cordon Bleu Culinary Management

LESLEY UNIVERSITY

Cambridge, MA
Accreditation: NEA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 5,896
Alabama Enrollment: 5

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Advanced Professional Certificates

Bachelor of Science in Business Management Autism

Master of Education Emergent Technologies for Educators

Master of Education in Effective Teaching Internet and Society

Master of Education in Educational Technology Online Teaching

Master of Science in Ecological Teaching and Learning Mathematics in Education

Education Specialist/C.A.G.S in Educational Technology Science in Education

Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Studies: Adult Special Education

Learning Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

LIBERTY UNIVERSITY

Lynchburg, VA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 100,000
Alabama Enrollment: 5,560

Associate of Applied Science in Medical Office Assistant
Associate of Arts in Accounting
Associate of Arts in Business
Master of Arts in Ethnomusicology
Master of Arts in Executive Leadership

Associate of Arts in Business Management Information Master of Arts in Global Studies

Systems Master of Arts in Human Services Counseling
Associate of Arts in Criminal Justice Master of Arts in Management and Leadership
Associate of Arts in Education Master of Arts in Marriage and Family Therapy

Associate of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies

Associate of Arts in Paralegal Studies

Associate of Arts in Psychology

Associate of Arts in Psychology

Associate of Arts in Religion

Master of Arts in Professional Counseling

Master of Arts in Professional Studies

Master of Arts in Professional Studies

Bachelor of Science in Aeronautics

Master of Arts in Public Policy

Bachelor of Science in Applied Web Technologies

Master of Arts in Religion

Bachelor of Science in Biblical and Educational Studies Master of Arts in Strategic Communication

Bachelor of Science in Business Master of Arts in Teaching

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Arts in Theological Studies

Bachelor of Science in Business Management Information Master of Arts in Worship Studies

Systems Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Divinity

Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education Master of Education

Interdisciplinary Studies Master of Public Health

Bachelor of Science in Education Master of Religious Education

Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education

Interdisciplinary Studies

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in History

Master of Science in Cyber Security

Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies

Master of Science in Information Systems

Bachelor of Science in Informatics

Master of Science in Marketing

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Master of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Master of Science in Sports Management

Bachelor of Science in Paralegal Studies Master of Theology
Bachelor of Science in Psychology Education Specialist

Bachelor of Science in Religion Doctor of Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Special Education Interdisciplinary Doctor of Education

Studies Doctor of Ministry

Doctor of Philosophy in Counseling

Doctor of Philosophy in Theology and Apologetics

Doctor of Worship Studies

Graduate of Theology Diploma/Biblical Studies

LINCOLN MEMORIAL UNIVERSITY

Harrogate, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Site Based
Total Enrollment: 4,550
Alabama Enrollment: 10

Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education Education Specialist in Instructional Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education Doctor of Education in Curriculum & Instruction

Master of Education in Counseling Doctor of Education in Executive Leadership

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction Doctor of Education in Higher Education

Master of Education in Elementary Education Doctor of Education in Human Resource

Master of Education in Instructional Leadership Development

Master of Education in Secondary Education Doctor of Education in Instructional Leadership

Education Specialist in Curriculum and Instruction Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

LINDENWOOD UNIVERSITY

St. Charles, MO
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 10,840
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration Master of Arts in Gifted Education (K-12)

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice Master of Arts in Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in General Studies Master of Arts in Nonprofit Administration

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Business Administration

Master of Arts in Educational Technology Master of Fine Arts in Writing

Master of Public Administration

LUTHER RICE UNIVERSITY

Lithonia, GA Accreditation: TAACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 1,529 Alabama Enrollment: 72

Bachelor of Arts in Religion in Biblical Studies

Master of Arts in Leadership

Master of Arts in Apologetics Master of Divinity

Master of Arts in Biblical Counseling Doctor of Divinity

Master of Arts in Christian Studies

MARYVILLE UNIVERSITY

St. Louis, MO Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Site Based/Online Total Enrollment: 4,203 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Master of Science in Nursing

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

East Lansing, MI Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 48,906 Alabama Enrollment: 2

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Graduate Certificates

Master of Arts in Biomedical Laboratory Science Clinical Nursing Specialist

Master of Arts in Education Clinical Trials Research Management

Master of Arts in Educational Technology Counterfeit Pharmaceuticals

Master of Arts in Health Professions Education Education Educational Technology

Master of Arts in Higher, Adult, and Lifelong Education International Public Health

Master of Arts in Special Education Public Health

Master of Science in Clinical Laboratory Science

Master of Arts in Youth Development Public Health Administration

Master of Science in Biomedical Laboratory Operations Public Health Informatics

Master of Science in Criminal Justice Serious Game Design and Research

Master of Science in Law Enforcement Intelligence and Analysis Teaching and Learning in Postsecondary

Master of Science in Law Emorcement intelligence and Analysis Teaching and Learning in 1 ostsecondary

Safety Pharmacology

Master of Science in Nursing Education

Master of Science in Packaging Youth Program Management and

Master of Science in Pharmacology and Toxicology Evaluation

MIDDLE TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 25,394 Alabama Enrollment: 19

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Master of Education in Administration and Supervision

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction

Education Specialist

MIDWAY COLLEGE

Midway, KY
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,394
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Associate of Arts in Business Administration Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies

Associate of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies Bachelor of Arts in Mining Management and Safety

Associate of Science in Medical Assisting Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration Bachelor of Arts in Public Safety Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Healthcare Administration Master of Business Administration and Management

MILLER MOTTE COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Delta Career Education Corporation: Virginia Beach, VA
Accreditation: ACICS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,365
Alabama Enrollment: 3

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting Associate in Applied Science in Paralegal

Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science in Allied Health Management

Associate of Applied Science in Electronic Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Medical Records Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Associate in Applied Science in Management Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Associate in Applied Science in Microcomputer

Applications

MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY

Minot, North Dakota Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 3,254 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Science in Human Services

Bachelor of Applied Science in Applied Business

Information Technology

Bachelor of Applied Science in Applied Management

Bachelor of General Studies

Bachelor of Science in Human Services

Bachelor of Science in International Business

Bachelor of Science in Management

Bachelor of Science in Management Information System

Bachelor of Science in Marketing

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Master of Science in Information Systems

Master of Science in Management

Master of Science in Special Education

Undergraduate Certificates

Application Software Specialist

Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities

Web Development

Graduate Certificate

Knowledge Management

MISSOURI UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

University of Missouri System: Columbia, MO Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 7,647 Alabama Enrollment: 13

Master of Science in Systems Engineering

MORENO VALLEY COLLEGE

Riverside Community College District: Riverside, CA
Accreditation: WASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 10,725
Alabama Enrollment: 1

Associate of Arts <u>Career and Technical Certificates Continued...</u>

Associate of Science Early Childhood Education

Career and Technical Certificates Education Paraprofessional

Administration of Justice Emergency Medical Services

Business Administration Fire Technology

Community Interpretation Human Services

Dental Hygiene Medical Assisting

Dental Laboratory Technology Speech Language Pathology Assistant

MOUNT WASHINGTON COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Kaplan, Inc.: Chicago, IL Accreditation: NEASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 1,396 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology

Associate of Science in Liberal Studies

NASHVILLE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 139,657 Alabama Enrollment: 130

Associate of Applied Science in Business Management
Associate of Applied Science in Office Administration
Accounting Technology
Associate of Arts
Administrative Assistant

Associate of Science Logistics

Transportation

NATIONAL AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Diorah, Inc.: Rapid City, SD Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 11,472 Alabama Enrollment: 38

Associate of Applied Science in Accounting **Bachelor of Science in Accounting** Associate of Applied Science in Applied Information **Bachelor of Science in Applied Information** Technology Technology **Bachelor of Science in Business Administration** Associate in Applied Science in Business Administration Associate of Applied Science in Business Logistics Bachelor of Science in Business Management Associate of Applied Science in Computer Security **Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice** Associate in Applied Science in Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management Associate of Applied Science in Electronic Health **Bachelor of Science in Information Technology** Record Support Specialist **Bachelor of Science in Management** Associate in Applied Science in Health & Beauty **Bachelor of Science in Nursing** Management Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership Associate in Applied Science in Health Information Master of Business Administration Technology Master of Management

Master of Science in Nursing

Associate in Applied Science in Information Technology

Associate in Applied Science in Management

Associate of Applied Science in Medical Administrative Assistant

Associate in Applied Science in Medical Staff Services Management

Associate of Applied Science in Small Business Management

Diploma in Computer Support Specialist

Diploma in Healthcare Coding

Diploma in MCITP Network Management

Diploma in Network and Server Administrator

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

La Jolla, CA Accreditation: WASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 24,215 Alabama Enrollment: 25

Associate of Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Arabic Studies

Master of Arts in English

Bachelor of Arts in Digital Entertainment & Master of Arts in Film Studies

Interactive Arts

Master of Arts in Gerontology

Bachelor of Arts in Digital Journalism

Master of Arts in History

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education Master of Arts in Human Behavior

Bachelor of Arts in English Master of Arts in Human Resource Management

Bachelor of Arts in Global Studies Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in History Global Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Integrated Marketing Master of Arts in Strategic Communications

Communications Master of Arts in Teaching

Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies Master of Fine Arts in Creative Writing

Bachelor of Arts in Management Master of Fine Arts in Professional Screenwriting

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science Program

Bachelor of Arts in Pre-Law Studies Master of Forensic Sciences

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Master of Healthcare Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology Master of Public Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Spanish Master of Science in Computer Science

Bachelor of Arts in Sport Psychology Master of Science in Cyber Security and

Bachelor of Arts in Strategic Communications Information Assurance

Bachelor of Business Administration Master of Science in Educational and Instructional Bachelor of Public Administration Technology

Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Master of Science in Engineering Management

Master of Science in Health & Life Science

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Analytics Technology

Bachelor of Science in Construction Engineering Master of Science in Higher Education

Bachelor of Science in Construction Management Administration

Bachelor of Science in Allied Health

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Administration Master of Science in Homeland Security and

Bachelor of Science in Financial Management Safety Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Homeland Security & Emergency Master of Science in Instructional Leadership

Management Master of Science in Management Information

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership Master of Science in Organizational Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Hospitality & Casino Management Master of Science in Sustainability

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems Management

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Master of Science in Wireless Communication

Management

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Behavior

NEW ENGLAND COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Parent Corporation: Education Corporation of America: Birmingham, AL
Accreditation: NEASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 927
Alabama Enrollment: 5

Associate of Science in Business Administration Basic Accounting Undergraduate Certificate

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Forensic Accounting Graduate Certificate

Master of Science in Finance Certificate

Master of Science in Business Ethics and Compliance

NEW ORLEANS BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

New Orleans, LA Accreditation: SACS/ATS Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 2,784 Alabama Enrollment: 245

Master of Arts in Christian Education

Master of Divinity

NEW YORK CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE

Seneca Falls, NY Accreditation: MSC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 948 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Master of Science in Clinical Nutrition

Master of Science in Human Anatomy and Physiology

Doctor of Chiropractic

NORCO COLLEGE

Riverside Community College District: Riverside, CA Accreditation: WASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 10,041 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts Career and Technical Certificates Continued...

Associate of Science Drafting Technology

<u>Career and Technical Certificates</u>

Early Childhood Education

Administration of Justice Electronics Technology

Architecture Engineering Technology

Business Administration Manufacturing Technology

Computer Information Systems Retail Management

Construction Technology Simulation and Game Development

NORTHCENTRAL UNIVERSITY

Prescott Valley, AZ
Accreditation: HLC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 9,850
Alabama Enrollment: 214

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Post Baccalaureate Certificates

Bachelor of Business Administration

Business

Bachelor of Education

Education

Master of Arts in Marriage and Family Therapy

Marriage and Family Therapy

Master of Arts in Psychology Psychology

Master of Business Administration <u>Post Master's Certificates</u>

Master of Education Business
Education Specialist Degree Education

Doctor of Business Administration Marriage and Family Therapy

Doctor of Education Psychology

Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration

Doctor of Philosophy in Education

Doctor of Philosophy in Marriage and Family Therapy

Doctor of Philosophy in Psychology

NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY

University of Louisiana System: Baton Rouge, LA Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 8,790 Alabama Enrollment: 10

Associate of General Studies Master of Arts in Adult Education

Bachelor of Applied Science in Allied Health Master of Arts in Art

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice Master of Arts in English

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts

Master of Arts in Student Affairs in Higher Ed

Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Leadership Master of Education in Curriculum & Instruction

Bachelor of General Studies Master of Education in Early Childhood

Bachelor of Science in Accounting Education

Bachelor of Science in Addiction Studies Master of Education in Educational Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Education in Educational Technology

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Family and Consumer Sciences Master of Education in Special Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Science in Health and Human

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Performance

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Sciences (RT to BSRS) Master of Science in Homeland Security

Bachelor of Science in Unified Public Safety Educational Specialist in Educational Leadership

Administration and Instruction

Graduate Certificate in Teaching English to

Speakers of Other Languages

NORWICH UNIVERSITY

Northfield, VT
Accreditation: NEA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 3,500
Alabama Enrollment: 6

Bachelor of Science in Strategic Studies and Master of Civil Engineering

Defense Analysis Master of Public Administration

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Master of Science in Information Security and

Master of Arts in Diplomacy Assurance

Master of Arts in History

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Arts in Military History

Master of Science in Leadership

Master of Business Administration Certificate of Teaching and Learning

NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY

Ft. Lauderdale, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 25,670 Alabama Enrollment: 201

Associate of Arts in Early Childhood Education Master of Science in Leadership Bachelor of Health Science Master of Science in **Management Information Systems** Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Science in Mental Health Counseling **Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems** Master of Science in Nursing **Bachelor of Science in Education** Master of Science in School Counseling **Bachelor of Science in Finance** Master of Taxation Bachelor of Science in Human Service Administration Specialist Program in School Psychology **Bachelor of Science in Management Education Specialist** Bachelor of Science in Marketing **Doctor of Education** Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) **Doctor of Health Science** Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN-MSN) **Doctor of Nursing Practice** Bachelor of Science in Psychology **Doctor of Occupational Therapy**

Bachelor of Science in Recreational Therapy

Bachelor of Science in Recreational Therapy

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

Master of Accounting

Doctor of Philosophy in Education

Doctor of Philosophy in Clinical Psychology

Master of Arts in Marine and Coastal Studies

Master of Arts in Teaching and Learning

Master of Business Administration

Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Science

Doctor of Philosophy in Computing Technology

Master of Health Science

Master of Human Services in Child Protection Doctor of Philos Master of International Business Administration Doctor of Philos

Master of Public Administration

Master of Public Health

Master of Science in Biomedical Informatics

Master of Science in Clinical Vision Research

Master of Science in Coastal Zone Management

Master of Science in Computer Information Systems

Master of Science in Computer Science

Master of Science in Counseling

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Developmental Disabilities

Master of Science in Disaster and Emergency

Preparedness

Doctor of Philosophy in Criminal Justice

Education

Doctor of Philosophy in Information Systems

Doctor of Philosophy in Health Science Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing Education

Doctor of Philosophy in Occupational Therapy

Doctor of Philosophy in Physical Therapy

Doctor of Psychology in Clinical Psychology Doctor of Psychology in School Psychology

Doctor of Speech-Language Pathology

Graduate Certificate in Business

Intelligence/Analytics

Graduate Certificate in Entrepreneurship

Graduate Certificate in Finance

Graduate Certificate in Global Management

NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY (Continued)

Master of Science in Education Graduate Certificate in Human Resource

Master of Science in Education Law Development

Master of Science in Employment Law Graduate Certificate in Human Resource

Master of Science in Forensic Psychology Management

Master of Science in General Psychology Graduate Certificate in Leadership

Master of Science in Health Law Graduate Certificate in Management

Master of Science in Human Resources Management Graduate Certificate in Marketing

Master of Science in Information Security Graduate Certificate in Sales Management

Master of Science in Information Technology Graduate Certificate in Sport Revenue Generation

Master of Science in Information Technology in Graduate Certificate in Supply Chain

Education Management

Master of Science in Instructional Technology and Distance Education Master of Science in Speech-Language and Communication Disorders

OAKLAND CITY UNIVERSITY

Oakland City, IN
Accreditation: HLC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,313
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

OHIO UNIVERSITY

Athens, OH
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 37,452
Alabama Enrollment: 3

Associate in Applied Business Master of Engineering Management
Associate in Individualized Studies Master of Health Administration

Bachelor of Criminal Justice Master of Information and Telecommunication

Bachelor of Science in Applied Management Systems

Master of Coaching Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Master of Science in Civil Engineering

Bachelor of Technical and Applied Studies Master of Science in Electrical Engineering

Master of Arts in Organizational Communication Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Athletic Administration Master of Social Services

Master of Business Administration Professional Master of Sports Administration

OREGON INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Oregon University System: Portland, OR Accreditation: NCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 84,688 Alabama Enrollment: 15

Associate in Applied Science in Polysomnographic Technology

Bachelor of Applied Science in Technology in Management

Bachelor of Science in Allied Health Management

Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene

Bachelor of Science in Diagnostic Medical Sonography

Bachelor of Science in Echocardiography

Bachelor of Science in Information Tech/Application

Development

Certificate in Polysomnographic Technology

Bachelor of Science in Operations

Management

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Science

Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Care

Bachelor of Science in Vascular

Technology

Master of Manufacturing Engineering

Technology

OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY

Corvallis, OR
Accreditation: NWCCU
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 27,925
Alabama Enrollment: 15

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Anthropology

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Economics

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Liberal Studies

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Sociology

Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Women,

Gender, and Sexuality Studies

Bachelor of Arts in German

Master of Health Physics

Master of Science in Counseling

Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Sciences

Master of Science in Mathematics Education

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Economics

and Policy

Bachelor of Science in Fisheries and Wildlife

Bachelor of Science in General Horticulture

Bachelor of Science in Human Development and

Family Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Natural Resources

Bachelor of Science in Sustainability

(Specialized Post Baccalaureate Degree)

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

(Specialized Post Baccalaureate Degree)

<u>Graduate Degree Programs</u> <u>Graduate Certificate Programs</u>

Master of Education in Adult Education Fisheries Management

Master of Education for K-12 Teachers Geographic Information

Management for Science Professionals

Public Health

Sustainable Natural Resources

Master of Science in Natural Resources Professional Master of Science in Fisheries and

Wildlife Administration

Doctor of Education in Community College Leadership

Doctor of Philosophy in Counseling

Water Conflict Management

Wildlife Management

PELLISSIPPI STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 10,302
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice Associate of Arts

Associate of Applied Science in Early Childhood Education Associate of Science

Associate of Applied Science in Professional Studies

Associate of Science in General Studies

Associate of Applied Science in Web Technology

PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY

Instrumentality of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania: University Park, PA
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 96,562
Alabama Enrollment: 35

Associate in Arts in Letters, Arts, and Sciences

<u>Post Baccalaureate Certificates</u>

Associate in Science in Business Administration Distance Education

Associate in Science in Human Development and Family Studies Educating Individuals with Autism

Associate in Science in Information Science Technology Educational Technology Integration

Associate in Science in Turfgrass Science and Management Family Literacy

Bachelor of Arts in Advertising/Public Relations Geographic Information Systems

Bachelor of Arts in Economics Information Systems Security

Bachelor of Science in Economics <u>Undergraduate Certificates</u>

Bachelor of Arts in Energy and Sustainability Policy Adult Development and Aging Services

Bachelor of Arts in Labor Studies and Employment Relations Children, Youth, and Family Services

Bachelor of Science in Labor Studies and Employment Relations Digital Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Law and Society Enterprise Resource Planning Certificate

Bachelor of Arts in Letters, Arts, and Sciences with Systems, Applications, & Products
Bachelor of Arts in Political Science Information Sciences and Technology

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Labor Studies and Employment Relations

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Nursing Forensics

Bachelor of Science in Business

Nursing Informatics

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Nursing Management

Bachelor of Science in Human Development and Family Studies Organizational Communication

Bachelor of Science in Information Sciences and Technology Advanced Turfgrass Management

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership Weather Forecasting
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Graduate Certificates

Bachelor of Science in Security and Risk Analysis Agricultural Biosecurity & Food Defense

Bachelor of Science in Turfgrass Science Applied Behavior Analysis

Master of Applied Statistics Applied Statistics

Master of Business Administration Children's Literature

Master of Education in Adult Education Community and Economic Development

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction Enterprise Architecture

Master of Education in Earth Sciences Geospatial Intelligence

Master of Education in Educational Leadership Geriatric Nursing Education

Master of Education in Learning, Design, and Technology Homeland Security and Defense

Master of Engineering in Acoustics Human Factors Engineering and

Master of Engineering Management Ergonomics

Master of Engineering in Nuclear Engineering Institutional Research

Master of Engineering in Systems Engineering Project Management

Master of Finance Public Health Preparedness: Disaster and

Master of Geographic Information Systems Bioterrorism

Master of Health Administration in Health Policy & Administration Supply Chain Management

Master of Professional Studies in Art Education Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Master of Professional Studies in Community & Economic Dev Languages

Master of Professional Studies in Enterprise Architecture

Master of Professional Studies in Homeland Security

Master of Professional Studies in Human Resources and Employment Relations

Master of Professional Studies in Information Sciences

Master of Professional Studies in Turfgrass Management

Master of Project Management

Master of Public Administration

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Software Engineering

PENSACOLA STATE COLLEGE

District Board of Trustees
Pensacola State College: Pensacola, FL
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 15,331
Alabama Enrollment: 282

Associate of Arts in General Studies Accounting Technology Management Technical Certificate

Associate of Science in Business Administration Office Management Technology Technical Certificate

PHILADELPHIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

Philadelphia, PA Accreditation: MSA Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 2,580 Alabama Enrollment: 18

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

PINNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE

Parent Corporation: Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc.: Overland Park, KS

Accreditation: ACCSC

Instructional Delivery System: Online

Total Enrollment: 440

Alabama Enrollment: 9

Associate of Occupational Studies in Health Information Management
Associate of Occupational Studies in Health Information Technician
Associate of Occupational Studies in Medical Assistant Technician
Associate of Occupational Studies in Medical Billing and Coding Specialist
Associate in Occupational Studies in Personal Trainer
Certificate in Dental Assisting
Certificate in Medical Assistant
Certificate in Pharmacy Technician
Certificate in Personal Trainer

Certificate in Wind Turbine Technician

POINT UNIVERSITY

East Point, GA Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Site Based Total Enrollment: 1,257 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts in Christian Ministries

Associate of Arts in General Studies

Bachelor of Science in Christian Ministries

Bachelor of Science in Human Relations

Associate of Arts in Human Relations Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership

Associate of Arts in Organizational Leadership

Healthcare Master of Business Administration

Master of Business Administration

POST UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Post Education, Inc.: Waterbury, CT
Accreditation: NEASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 7,148
Alabama Enrollment: 158

Associate of Science in Accounting Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Accounting Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Finance Associate of Science in Criminal Justice Associate of Science in Early Childhood Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Forensic Accounting Education Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Game Design and Associate of Science in Legal Studies Animation Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Human Resource Associate of Science in Management Associate of Science in Marketing Management **Bachelor of Science in Accounting** Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Legal Nurse Consulting Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Paralegal (Legal Studies) **Bachelor of Science in Child Studies** Graduate Certificate in Alcohol & Drug Counseling **Bachelor of Science in Computer Info Systems Graduate Certificate in Corporate Innovation Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice** Graduate Certificate in Entrepreneurship Bachelor of Science in Finance Graduate Certificate in Finance (GCF) Bachelor of Science in Human Services Graduate Certificate in Higher Education Administration **Bachelor of Science in International Business** Graduate Certificate in Leadership Administration Graduate Certificate in Marketing Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies Graduate Certificate in Performance Management **Bachelor of Science in Management** Graduate Certificate in Professional Counseling **Bachelor of Science in Marketing** Graduate Certificate in Project Management Bachelor of Science in Psychology Graduate Certificate in Online Teaching **Bachelor of Science in Sport Management**

Master of Education

Master of Public Administration

Master of Science in Accounting

Master of Science in Human Services

PRINCE INSTITUTE OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

Parent Corporation: Stenograph, LLC.: Elmhurst, IL Accreditation: ACICS Instructional Delivery System: Site Based/Online Total Enrollment: 90 Alabama Enrollment: 90

Associate Degree: Judicial Reporting Certificate in Office Assistant
Associate Degree: CART/Captioning Certificate in Legal Transcription

Associate Degree: Professional Transcription

QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY

Hamden, CT
Accreditation: NEASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 7,224
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Health Science Studies Master of Science in Organizational Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN) Master of Science in Teacher Leadership

Master of Science in Business Administration Occupational Therapy Doctorate

Master of Science in Interactive Media

RASMUSSEN COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Rasmussen, Inc.: Oak Brook, IL Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 14,477

Alabama Enrollment: 38

A	B. d.d
Associate of Applied Science in Human Resource and	Bachelor of Science in Finance
Organizational Leadership	Bachelor of Science in Game and Simulation
Associate of Applied Science in Marketing	Programming
Associate of Applied Science in Medical Assisting	Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management
Associate of Science in Accounting	Bachelor of Science in Health Information
Associate of Science in Business Management	Management
Associate of Science in Criminal Justice	Bachelor of Science in Human Resources and
Associate of Science in Health Information Technician	Organizational Leadership
Associate of Science in Human Services	Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
Associate of Science in Information Systems Management	Management
Associate of Science in Medical Administration	Bachelor of Science in International Business
Associate of Science in Multimedia Technologies	Bachelor of Science in Marketing
Associate of Science in Paralegal	Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)
Associate of Science in Pharmacy Technician	Certificate in Accounting
Associate of Science in Early Childhood Education	Certificate in Business
Bachelor of Science in Accounting	Certificate in Business Systems Analysis
Bachelor of Science in Business Management	Certificate in Early Childhood Education
Bachelor of Science in Business Systems Analysis	Certificate in Entrepreneurship
Bachelor of Science in Computer Sciences	Certificate in Human Services
Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice	Certificate in Information Systems Management
Bachelor of Science Cybersecurity	Certificate in Medical Billing and Coding
Bachelor of Science in Digital Design and Animation	Certificate in Medical Coding
Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education	Certificate in Paralegal
Leadership	Certificate in Pharmacy Technician
	Certificate in Software Application Development
	Diploma in Accounting
	Diploma in Business
	Diploma in Early Childhood Education
	Diploma in Human Services
	Diploma in Human Resources and Organizational
	Leadership
	Diploma in Information Systems Management

Diploma in Marketing

Diploma in Medical Administration
Diploma in Medical Assisting
Diploma in Medical Billing and Coding
Diploma in Multimedia Technologies
Diploma in Pharmacy Technician

REGIS UNIVERSITY

Denver, CO Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 14,641 Alabama Enrollment: 18

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Master of Science in Information Assurance
Bachelor of Science in Business

Master of Science in Nursing (RN to MS)
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Master of Science in Software Engineering
Bachelor of Science in Criminology

Master of Science in Systems Engineering
Bachelor of Science in Public Administration

Doctor of Nursing Practice
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Doctoral Certificate in Fellowship in Manual
Master of Business Administration

Therapy

RIO SALADO COLLEGE

Maricopa County Community College, District: Tempe, AZ
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 65,047
Alabama Enrollment: 417

Associate in Arts

Certificates of Completion

Associate in Arts in Elementary Education Accounting

Associate in Arts in Fine Arts-Arts

Addictions and Substance Use Disorders Level I

Associate in Arts in Fine Arts-Dance

Addictions and Substance Use Disorders Level II

Associate in Arts in Fine Arts-Theatre Professional Addictions Counseling
Associate in Science Computer Usage and Applications

Associate in Business Advanced Computer Usage and Applications

Associate in General Studies Digital Design

Associate in Applied Science in Accounting Networking: Design and System Support

Associate in Applied Science in Addictions and Programming

Substance Use Disorders Web Design: User Interface
Associate in Applied Science in Computer Technology
Clinical Dental Assisting

Associate in Applied Science in Clinical Dental Assisting Family Child Care Management
Associate in Applied Science in Dental Office Management Infant and Toddler Development

Associate in Applied Science in Early Childhood Adolescent Development

Administration and Management Adult Development and Aging

Associate in Applied Science in Early Learning and Parent Education

Development Child and Family Organization Management and

Associate of Applied Science in Family Life Education Administration

Associate in Applied Science in eLearning Design Specialist eLearning Design Specialist

Associate in Applied Science in General Business

Associate in Applied Science in Law Enforcement

Military Leadership

Technology
Associate in Applied Science in Military Leadership
Organizational Management

Associate in Applied Science in Organizational Paralegal

Management Public Administration
state in Applied Science in Paralegal Quality Customer Service

Associate in Applied Science in Paralegal Quality Customer Service
Associate in Applied Science in Public Administration Retail Management

Associate of Applied Science in Quality Customer Service Small Business Start-up

Associate of Applied Science in Retail Management Sustainable Food Systems

Associate of Applied Science in Sustainable Food Systems Workforce Development and Community

Associate in Applied Science in Workforce Development Re-entry

and Re-entry

Academic Certificates

Child and Family Professional Development

Creative Writing

K-12 eLearning Design

K-12 Online Teaching

Language and Literacy Culture of the USA

Language Studies

Sustainability and Ecological Literacy

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Education Programs

Elementary K-8

Secondary 7-12

Early Childhood Education

Arts Education

Special Education

RIVERSIDE CITY COLLEGE

Riverside Community College District: Riverside, CA Accreditation: WASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 18,395 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts <u>Career and Technical Certificates Continued...</u>

Associate of Science Culinary Arts

Career and Technical CertificatesEarly Childhood EducationAdministration of JusticeEducation ParaprofessionalAir Conditioning and RefrigerationFilm, Television, and Video

Applied Digital Media and Printing Human Services

Art Kinesiology/Exercise, Sport, and Wellness

Automotive Technology Music
Bank Operations Nursing

Business Administration Photography

Computer Applications and Office Technology Retail Management

Computer Information Systems Sign Language Interpreting

Cosmetology Welding Technology

ROANE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 6,508 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Geographic Information Systems

Technical Certificate in Geographic Information Systems

Technical Certificate in Medical Transcription

ROSS COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Ross Education, LLC: St. Clair, MI Accreditation: ABHES Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 351 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate in Applied Science Degree Programs

Health Administrative Services Human, Social, and Health Services

Medical Office Management

Medical Billing Administrative Specialist

Medical Assistant

ROSS MEDICAL EDUCATION CENTER

Parent Corporation: Ross Education, LLC.: St. Clair, MI Accreditation: ABHES Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online Total Enrollment: 226 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Diploma Programs

Dental Assistant Pharmacy Technician
Medical Assistant Veterinary Assistant

Medical Insurance Billing and Office Administration

SAINT FRANCIS UNIVERSITY

Loretto, PA
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 2,398
Alabama Enrollment: 3

Master of Health Science

Master of Human Resource Management

SANFORD-BROWN COLLEGE ONLINE

(formerly International Academy of Design and Technology)
Parent Corporation: Career Education Corporation: Schaumburg, IL
Accreditation: ACICS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,402
Alabama Enrollment: 20

Associate of Science in Building Information Modeling
Associate of Science in Graphic Design
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Game Production
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
Associate of Science in Web Design and Development
Associate of Science in Retail Merchandise Management
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Digital Media Production
Bachelor of Science in Retail Merchandise

SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

California Community Colleges: Sacramento, CA Accreditation: WASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 20,372 Alabama Enrollment: 4

Associate in Arts in Film Studies
Associate in Arts in Liberal Arts and Sciences
Associate in Arts in Liberal Studies
Associate in Science in Cancer Information Management
Associate in Science in Health Information Technology

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

Savannah, GA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 11,415
Alabama Enrollment: 15

Bachelor of Arts in Advertising

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design

Bachelor of Arts in Interactive Design and Game

Development

Bachelor of Arts in Photography
Bachelor of Arts in Sequential Art

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

Master of Arts in Arts Administration

Master of Arts in Design Management

Master of Arts in Graphic Design

Master of Arts in Historic Preservation

Master of Arts in Illustration

Master of Arts in Illustration Design

Master of Arts in Interactive Design and Game

Development

Master of Arts in Interior Design

Master of Arts in Motion Media Design

Master of Arts in Painting

Master of Arts in Photography

Master of Arts in Teaching

Master of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

Master of Fine Arts in Interactive Design and

Game Development

Master of Fine Arts in Painting

Master of Fine Arts in Photography

SCHOOL OF URBAN MISSIONS BIBLE COLLEGE AND THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Oakland, CA
Accreditation: ABHES
Instructional Delivery System: Site Based
Total Enrollment: 335
Alabama Enrollment: 16

Associate of Arts in Biblical Studies Bachelor of Arts in Biblical Studies Master of Arts in Biblical Studies Master of Arts in Christian Leadership

Master of Divinity

SIMMONS COLLEGE ONLINE

Boston, MA Accreditation: NEASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 4,829 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Science in Nursing (BSN to MSN)

SINCLAIR COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Dayton, OH Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 25,000 Alabama Enrollment: 4

Associate of Applied Science in Business Management

Associate of Applied Science in Health Information

Management

Activity Programming

Business Transfer

Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts and Sciences

Medical Coding and Billing Specialist

Associate of Science in Liberal Arts and Sciences

General Certificate in Business Management

Software Application for the Professional

Supervisory Skills

Pharmacy Technician

SOUTH COLLEGE

Knoxville, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,018
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Health Science in Physician Assistant Studies

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Doctor of Pharmacy

SOUTHEAST MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY

Cape Girardeau, MO Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 11,140 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Arts in Social Science

Master of Arts in Elementary Education

Bachelor of General Studies

Master of Arts in Exceptional Child Education

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Arts in Secondary Education

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems

Master of Arts in Teaching English to Speakers of

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Other Languages

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Technology Management Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Organizational Management Master of Science in Technology Management

SOUTHERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Louisville, KY
Accreditation: SACS/ATS
Instructional Delivery System: Site Based
Total Enrollment: 4,366
Alabama Enrollment: 10

Master of Divinity

SOUTHWEST TENNESSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 12,220 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Business and Commerce
Associate of Science

Associate of Applied Science in Office Technology Associate of Science in Business Administration

Associate of Arts Computer Software Specialist Technical Certificate

SPARTAN COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS AND TECHNOLOGY

Parent Corporation: Spartan Aviation Industries, Inc.: Tulsa, OK

Accreditation: ACCSC

Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 724 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Aviation Flight Bachelor of Science in Aviation Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Aviation Maintenance Management

Technology Diploma in Aviation Flight

Associate of Applied Science in Avionics Maintenance Diploma in Nondestructive Testing

Technology Diploma in Avionics Maintenance Technology

Associate of Applied Science in Aviation-Professional Pilot Diploma in Aviation Maintenance Technology

Associate in Applied Science in Quality Control Management

SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Community College of Spokane: Spokane, WA Accreditation: NWCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 16,500 Alabama Enrollment: 1

<u>Associate of Applied Science Degrees</u> <u>Certificates</u>

Accounting Assistant Accounting Clerk

Administrative Assistant Front Office Professional

Administrative Office Management Legal Administrative Assistant

General Business Legal Office Software Specialist

Legal Administrative Assistant Legal Receptionist

Office Information Systems Medical Office Receptionist

Medical Receptionist

Office Assistant

Office Clerk and Office Software Specialist

SPOKANE FALLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Community College of Spokane: Spokane, WA Accreditation: NWCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 16,500 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Associate of Applied Science Degrees Certificates

Interpreter Training Program Interpreter Training Program

Hearing Instrument Specialist Library and Information Services/School Library

Library and Information Services Media Technician

ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE OF MAINE

Standish, ME Accreditation: NEASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 4,158 Alabama Enrollment: 12

Associate of Science in Adult Education and Training Undergraduate Certificates

Associate of Science in Business Administration Adult Education and Training

Associate of Science in Criminal Justice Catholic Theology

Associate of Science in General Studies Health Administration

Associate of Science in Human Services Long-Term Care Administration

Associate of Science in Psychology Graduate Certificates

Associate of Science in Radiologic Science Administration Catholic Health Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in Theological Studies Catholic School Leadership

Bachelor of Information Systems

Nursing and Health Care Education

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Nursing Administration and Leadership

Bachelor of Science in General Studies School Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Health Administration Theology

Bachelor of Science in Long-Term Care Administration Certificate of Advanced Graduate Study:

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: RN to BSN Interdisciplinary

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Science Administration Certificate of Advanced Graduate Study: Family

Master of Accountancy Nurse Practitioners

Master of Arts in Pastoral Theology

Master of Arts in Theology

Master of Business Administration

Master of Health Administration

Master of Science in Education

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Nursing & Leadership and Master of Business Administration Master of Science in Nursing and Master of Health Administration

STRAYER UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Strayer Education, Inc.: Herndon, VA
Accreditation: MSA
Instructional Delivery System: Site Based/Online
Total Enrollment: 855
Alabama Enrollment: 855

Associate of Arts in Accounting Master of Business Administration

Associate in Arts in Business Administration Master of Education

Associate of Arts in Criminal Justice Master of Health Services Administration

Associate of Arts in Information Systems

Master of Public Administration

Associate of Arts in Economics

Master of Science in Accounting

Associate of Arts in Information Technology Master of Science in Human Resource

Associate of Arts in Marketing Management

Bachelor of Business Administration Master of Science in Management

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Master of Science in Information Assurance

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Information Systems

Executive Graduate Certificate in Business

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Administration

Bachelor of Science in Economics

Undergraduate Certificate in Business Administration Diploma in Acquisition and Contract Management

TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 8,775 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Bachelor of Science in Sociology Master of Public Administration

Bachelor of Science in Urban Studies Master of Science in Speech and Hearing Sciences

TENNESSEE TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 11,487 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Master of Arts in Exercise and Physical Wellness-Sports Management Master of Business Administration

TENNESSEE TEMPLE UNIVERSITY

Chattanooga, TN Accreditation: TRACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 980 Alabama Enrollment: 110

Associate of Arts in Bible Master of Divinity
Associate of Science in Early Childhood Education Master of Ministry

Associate of Science in General Studies

Master of Arts in Biblical Studies

Associate of Business Administration

Master of Arts in Christian Education

Bachelor of Arts in Bible Master of Arts in Leadership

Bachelor of Arts in English

Master of Education

Bachelor of Arts in History

Doctor of Ministry

Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies Doctor of Philosophy in Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Certificate in Biblical Studies

Bachelor of Science in Sign Language Interpreting Certificate in Christian Ministries

Bachelor of Business Administration E-Expositor's Certificate

TEXAS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY

Houston, TX
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 9,700
Alabama Enrollment: 4

Executive Master of Business Administration

Executive Master of Public Administration

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

Lubbock, TX Accreditation: SACS

Instructional Delivery System: Online/Preceptorships

Total Enrollment: 4,519 Alabama Enrollment: 3

Bachelor of Science in Clinical Laboratory Science

Bachelor of Science in Clinical Services Management

Bachelor of Science in Speech, Language, and Hearing

Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Master of Athletic Training

Master of Occupational Therapy

Master of Physician Assistant Studies

Master of Rehabilitation Counseling

Master of Science in Clinical Practice Management

Master of Science in Molecular Pathology

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Speech Language Pathology

Doctor of Audiology

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Doctor of Philosophy in Communication Sciences

and Disorders

Doctor of Philosophy in Rehabilitation Sciences

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Doctor of Science in Physical Therapy

THOMAS UNIVERSITY

Thomasville, GA Accreditation: SACS

Instructional Delivery System: Site-Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 1,090 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts in Liberal Studies

Associate of Science in Law Enforcement

Bachelor of Arts in Humanities

Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Science in Biology

Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Science

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education

Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Science

Bachelor of Science in Middle Grades Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN-BSN)

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitation Studies

Bachelor of Science in Secondary Grades Ed

Bachelor of Science in Social Work

Bachelor of Science in Social Sciences

Master of Business Administration

Master of Education

Master of Science in Clinical Rehabilitation

Counseling

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Nursing-Master of Business

Administration

THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Glendale, AZ
Accreditation: HLC/NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,041
Alabama Enrollment: 3

Global Master of Business Administration

TRIDENT UNIVERSITY INTERNATIONAL

Parent Corporation: TUI Learning, LLC.: Cypress, CA
Accreditation: WASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 11,646
Alabama Enrollment: 357

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Master of Science in Health Administration Master of Science in Health Sciences **Bachelor of Science in Computer Science** Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences Master of Science in Human Resource Bachelor of Science in Human Resource Management Management **Bachelor of Science in Information Technology** Master of Science in Information Technology Management Management Master of Arts in Education Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration Master of Business Administration Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Leadership Master of Science in Emergency Disaster Management Doctor of Philosophy in Health Sciences

ULTIMATE MEDICAL ACADEMY, LLC.

Tampa, FL Accreditation: ABHES Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 19,756 Alabama Enrollment: 405

Associate in Health Information Technology

Associate in Health Information Technology

Associate in Health Sciences

Diploma in Medical Billing and Coding

Diploma in Medical Office and Billing Specialist

Diploma in Pharmacy Technician

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS

Fayetteville, AR
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 24,537
Alabama Enrollment: 6

Master of Science in Operations Management

Education Specialist in Curriculum and Instruction

Doctor of Education in Human Resources and Workforce Development Education

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA-BERKELEY

Berkeley, CA Accreditation: WASC Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 36,142 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Information and Data Science

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

Cincinnati, OH
Accreditation: HLC/NCA
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 41,970
Alabama Enrollment: 33

Associate of Applied Science in Early Childhood Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Corporate **Learning Community Taxation** Associate of Applied Science in Fire Science Technology Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Individual Bachelor of Education in Early Childhood Education-**Taxation** Birth to 5 Undergraduate Certificates Bachelor of Health Science in Health Information **Substance Abuse Prevention** Violence Prevention in Families **Management Administration** Bachelor of Health Science in Health Science-Respiratory Graduate Certificates Therapy Adult/International TESL **Bachelor of Science in Fire Science** Autism Spectrum Disorders Bachelor of Science in Medial Laboratory Science Gifted Education Bachelor of Science in Sign Language Interpreting Leadership in Online Learning Bachelor of Science in Substance Abuse Counseling Medical Education-Curriculum & Instruction

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction-

Master of Education in Educational Leadership

General Studies

National Board of Professional Teaching

Standards

Online Learning

Master of Education in Literacy & Second Language PreK-12 Reading Instruction

Studies Postsecondary Literacy

Master of Education in Medical Education-Curriculum Behavior Analysis

and Instruction Community and Public Health Education

Master of Education in School Psychology

Master of Education in Special Education

Master of Engineering

Substance Abuse Prevention

STEM Teaching and Learning

Master of Health Administration in Health Administration Teacher Leader

Master of Science in Cosmetic Science Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Taxation

UNIVERSITY OF DENVER

Colorado Seminary/University of Denver: Denver, CO
Accreditation: HLC
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 11,740
Alabama Enrollment: 6

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Arts

Graduate Certificates

Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies

Arts and Culture

Bachelor of Arts in Global Studies Geographic Information Science

Bachelor of Arts in Information Technology Global Affairs

Bachelor of Arts in Leadership and Organizational Studies Healthcare Leadership

Executive Master of Science in Real Estate and Information and Communications

Construction Management Technology

Master of Applied Science in Environmental Policy and Leadership and Organizations

Management Legal Administration

Master of Applied Science in Information and Organizational and Professional Communication

Communications Technology Security Management

Master of Applied Science in Security Management Strategic Human Resource Management

Master of Laws in Taxation

Master of Liberal Studies in Arts and Culture Master of Liberal Studies in Global Affairs

Master of Professional Studies in Healthcare Leadership

Master of Professional Studies in Leadership and Organizations

Master of Professional Studies in Organizational and Professional Communication

Master of Professional Studies in Strategic Human Resource Management

Master of Science in Geographic Information Science

Master of Science in Legal Administration

Master of Science in Real Estate and Construction Management

Master of Taxation

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

Gainesville, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 49,042 Alabama Enrollment: 26

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
Bachelor of Science in Communication Sciences & Disorders
Bachelor of Science in Criminology and Law
Bachelor of Science in Fire and Emergency Services Management
Bachelor of Science in Health Education and Behavior
Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies-Environmental Management in Agricultural and Natural
Resources

Bachelor of Science in Microbiology and Cell Science
Bachelor of Science in Sports Management

UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY

Lexington, KY
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 27,000
Alabama Enrollment: 4

Master of Science in Library and Information Science

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT LAFAYETTE

University of Louisiana System Board of Supervisors: Baton Rouge, LA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 16,687
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Leadership
Bachelor of Science in Health Services Administration
Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)
Doctor of Nursing Practice

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

University System of Maryland Office of the Board of Regents: Adelphi, MD
Accreditation: MSC
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 97,001
Alabama Enrollment: 176

Bachelor of Arts in Communications Studies

<u>Undergraduate Certificates</u>

Bachelor of Arts in East Asian Studies

Computer Networking

Bachelor of Arts in English Human Resource Management
Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Communication Management Foundations

Bachelor of Arts in History Project Management

Bachelor of Arts in Humanities Spanish for Business and the Professions

Bachelor of Science in Accounting <u>Graduate Certificates</u>

Bachelor of Science in Biotechnology Chief Information Office Executive Certificate

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Accounting

Bachelor Science in Computer and Information Science Accounting and Information Systems

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Bioinformatics

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Biosecurity and Biodefense

Bachelor of Science in Cybersecurity

Biotechnology Management

Bachelor of Science in Digital Media and Web Technology Criminal Justice Management

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Management Cybersecurity Policy

Bachelor of Science in Finance Cybersecurity Technology

Bachelor of Science in Gerontology and Aging Services Database Systems Technology

Bachelor of Science in Health Services Management Digital Forensics and Cyber Investigation

Bachelor of Science in Human Resource Management Distance Education Leadership

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems Management Distance Ed, Globalization, and Development

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIVERSITY COLLEGE (Continued)

Bachelor of Science in Investigative Forensics Emergency Management

Bachelor of Science in Laboratory Management Environmental Management

Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies Financial Management in Organizations

Bachelor of Science in Management Studies Business Analytics

Bachelor of Science in Marketing Foundations of Cybersecurity

Bachelor of Science in Nursing for Registered Nurses Foundations of Distance Education and E-

Bachelor of Science in Political Science Learning

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Foundations of Human Resource Management

Bachelor of Science in Public Safety Administration Foundations of Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Social Science Health Administration Informatics

Master of Arts in Teaching Health Care Administration

Master of Business Administration Homeland Security Management

Master of Business Administration-One Year Program Informatics

Master of Distance Education and E-Learning Information Assurance

Master of Education in Instructional Technology Instructional Technology Integration

Master of International Management Integrated Direct Marketing
Master of Science in Accounting & Financial Management Intelligence Management
Master of Science in Accounting and Information Systems International Marketing

Master of Science in Biotechnology International Trade

Master of Science in Cybersecurity Leadership and Management

Master of Science in Cybersecurity Policy

Library and Intellectual Property in Distance

Master of Science in Data Analytics Education and E-Learning

Master of Science in Digital Forensics & Cyber Nonprofit and Association Financial Management

Investigation Policy and Management in Distance Education

Master of Science in Environmental Management and E-Learning

Master of Science in Financial Management and Predictive Analytics

Information Systems Project Management

Master of Science in Health Administration Informatics Public Relations

Master of Science in Health Care Administration Regulatory Affairs

Master of Science in Information Technology Software Engineering

Master of Science in Management Systems Analysis

Master of Science in Technology Management Systems Engineering

Doctor of Management Teaching and Training at a Database

Doctor of Management in Community College Technology in Distance Education and E-

Learning Policy and Administration Telecommunications Management

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGHAN-ANN ARBOR

University of Michigan Board of Regents: Ann Arbor, MI Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 43,426 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene

Master of Engineering in Automotive Engineering

Master of Engineering in Energy Systems Engineering

Master of Science in Dental Hygiene

Master of Engineering in Global Automotive and

Manufacturing Engineering

Master of Public Health Certificate

Master of Engineering in Manufacturing Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGHAN-DEARBORN

University of Michigan Board of Regents: Ann Arbor, MI
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 9,083
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Master of Arts in Education Technology	Master of Science in Engineering-Industrial and
Master of Business Administration	Systems Engineering
Master of Education in Special Education-Inclusion	Master of Science in Engineering-Management
Specialist Certificate	Master of Science in Engineering-Mechanical
Master of Science in Business Analytics	Engineering
Master of Science in Computer and Information Science	Master of Science in Finance
Master of Science in Engineering-Automotive Systems	Master of Science in Information Systems and
Engineering	Technology
Master of Science in Engineering-Computer Engineering	Master of Science in Program and Project
Master of Science in Engineering-Electrical Engineering	Management
Master of Science in Engineering-Energy Systems	Master of Science in Software Engineering
Engineering	Master of Science in Supply Chain Management

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGHAN-FLINT

University of Michigan Board of Regents: Ann Arbor, MI Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 6,984 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Bachelor of Business Administration Degree Completion

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Science in Computer Information Systems

Master of Science in Nursing

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Doctor of Anesthesia Practice

Transitional Doctor of Physical Therapy

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI

University, MS
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery Systems: Online
Total Enrollment: 21,535
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Master of Arts in Higher Education and Student

Personnel

Master of Healthcare Administration

Master of Education in Elementary Education

Master of Education in Literacy Education

Professional Master of Business Administration

Education Specialist in Counselor Education

Graduate Certificate in Geospatial Information

Science and Technology

Graduate Certificate in Teaching English

as a Second Language

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI

Columbia, MO Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 34,658 Alabama Enrollment: 15

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Arts in Journalism

Master of Nursing

Master of Social Work

Online Educational Technology Specialist

Doctor of Nursing Practice

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-KEARNEY

University of Nebraska System: Lincoln, NE Accreditation: HLC/NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 7,100 Alabama Enrollment: 12

Bachelor of Arts in Education

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Master of Arts in Education

Master of Arts in History

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Biology

Bachelor of Science in Organizational and Relational

Master of Science in Education

of Science in Organizational and Relational Master of Science in Education

Bachelor of Science in Sociology Superintendent

Communication

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN

Education Administration Specialist in School

Mixed Methods Research

University of Nebraska System: Lincoln, NE Accreditation: HLC/NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 24,207 Alabama Enrollment: 2

Bachelor of Science in Applied Science

Master of Applied Science in Community Development

Meat Culinology

Master of Applied Science in Science for Educators

Public Policy Analysis

Master of Arts in Journalism and Mass Communication <u>Graduate Certificates</u>

Master of Arts in Special Education Advanced Horticulture

Master of Arts for Teachers

Child, Youth, and Family Studies

Master of Arts in Teaching Learning and Teacher Education

Community College Leadership

Master of Arts in Textiles, Merchandise, and Fashion Design Educational Administration and

Master of Business Administration Supervision

Master of Education in Educational Administration Floriculture and Nursery Production

Master of Education in Special Education Management

Master of Engineering Food Safety and Defense

Master of Science in Agronomy

Master of Science in Architecture

Grasslands Management

Insect Biology for Educators

Master of Science in Child, Youth, and Family Studies Intellectual and Sensory Developmental

Master of Science in Entomology Disabilities

Master of Science in Textiles, Merchandise, and Fashion Design Ornamentals, Landscape, and Turf

raster of science in Textues, Merchandise, and Tasmon Design Offiamentals, Landscape, and Turi

Doctor of Education in Educational Administration Special Education

Master of Science in Nutrition and Health Sciences

Doctor of Education in Educational Studies

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA MEDICAL CENTER

University of Nebraska System: Lincoln, NE Accreditation: HLC/NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 3,626 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Clinical Laboratory Sciences Master of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN)

Master of Science in Physician Assistant

Bachelor of Science in Radiation Science Technology Studies

Master of Perfusion Science Professional Certificate in Emergency

Master of Public Health Preparedness

Master of Science in Emergency Preparedness Professional Certificate in Public Health

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-OMAHA

University of Nebraska System: Lincoln, NE Accreditation: HLC/NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Online Total Enrollment: 15,395 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Bachelor of General Studies Undergraduate Certificate in Social Gerontology

Master of Arts in Social Gerontology Graduate Certificate in Gerontology

Master of Public Administration Graduate Certificate in Information Assurance

Master of Science in Child, Youth, and Family Studies Graduate Certificate in Public Management

Master of Science in Criminology and Criminal Justice Graduate Certificate in Social Gerontology

Master of Science in Political Science Master of Science in Special Education

UNIVERSITY OF NEW HAVEN

West Haven, CT
Accreditation: NEASC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 6,285
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Science in Professional Studies

Master of Science in Emergency Management

Master of Science in Environmental Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL

University of North Carolina System: Chapel Hill, NC Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 29,137 Alabama Enrollment: 3

> Master of Business Administration Master of Public Administration

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH FLORIDA

Tallahassee, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 16,405 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Education in American Sign Language/ English Interpreting Master of Education in Educational Leadership Doctor of Nursing Practice in Clinical Nursing

UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX

Parent Corporation: Apollo Group, Inc.: Phoenix, Arizona Accreditation: NCA Instructional Delivery Systems: Site Based/Online Total Enrollment: 571,860 Alabama Enrollment: 8,335

Doctor of Business Administration Bachelor of Arts in English **Doctor of Educational Leadership Bachelor of Science in Human Services Doctor of Health Administration Bachelor of Science in Accounting** Doctor of Management in Organizational Bachelor of Science in Education/Elementary Leadership **Bachelor of Science in Information Technology** Doctor of Philosophy in Higher Education **Bachelor of Science in Business** Administration Doctor of Philosophy in Industrial and Bachelor of Science in Management **Bachelor of Science in Communication** Organizational Psychology Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Health Administration Visual Communications Certificate Bachelor of Science in Psychology A+ Fundamentals Certificate Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Administration Network Technologies Certificate

Associate of Arts

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Security and

Management

Bachelor of Science in History

Bachelor of Science in Biological Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Education Specialist

Master of Arts in Education

Master of Business Administration

Master of Health Administration

Master of Information Systems

Master of Management

Master of Public Administration

Master of Science in Administration of Justice and Security

Master of Science in Psychology

Master of Science in Counseling

Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Nursing/Master of Business

Administration/Health Care Management

Master of Science in Nursing/Master of Health Administration

Master of Science in Nursing/Family Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Accounting

CISCO Networking Fundamentals Certificate

Call Center Certificate

Information Systems Security Certificate

Project Management Certificate

Human Resource Management Certificate

Technology Management Certificate Gerontology Health Care Certificate

Global Management Certificate

Graduate Health Care Informatics Certificate

Graduate Nursing/Health Care Education

Certificate

Graduate Certificate in Human Resource

Management

Graduate Accounting Certificate

Graduate Marketing Certificate

UNIVERSITY OF PIKEVILLE

Parent Corporation: Kentucky College-School of Osteopathic Medicine: Pikeville, Kentucky
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery Systems: Site Based
Total Enrollment: 2,205
Alabama Enrollment: 3

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

Los Angeles, CA Accreditation: WASC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 40,000 Alabama Enrollment: 29

Master of Arts in Teaching Master of Education in Teacher Leadership

Master of Arts in Teaching English to Speakers of Master of Social Work

Other Languages (TESOL) Doctor of Education in Organizational Change

Master of Education in School Leadership and Leadership

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA-SARASOTA MANATEE

University of South Florida System: Tampa, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 57,332 Alabama Enrollment: 4

Bachelor of Science in Communication Sciences and Disorders

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA-ST. PETERSBURG

University of South Florida System: Tampa, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 57,332 Alabama Enrollment: 4

Master of Arts in Digital Journalism and Design Master of Business Administration

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA-TAMPA

University of South Florida System: Tampa, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 57,332 Alabama Enrollment: 4

Bachelor of Science in Applied Science

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Education (RN-BS)

Master of Arts in Adult Education

Master of Arts in Autism Spectrum Disorders and

Severe Intellectual Disabilities

Master of Arts in Career and Technical Education

Master of Arts in Global Sustainability

Master of Arts in Physical Education

Master of Arts in Reading: K-12

Master of Arts in Special Education: Specific Learning

Disabilities

Master of Arts in Special Education: Gifted Education

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction:

TESOL

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction:

Instructional Technology

Master of Engineering in Electrical Engineering

Master of Public Health

Master of Science in Engineering Management

Master of Science in Management Information Systems

Master of Science in Medical Sciences: Health Science

Master of Science in Speech-Language Pathology

Education Specialist in Instructional Technology

Doctor of Philosophy in Curriculum and Instruction:

Career and Workforce Education

Post Master's Leadership in Higher Education Graduate

Certificate

Graduate Certificates

Autism Spectrum Disorder

Children's Mental Health

Clinical Investigation

Concepts and Tools of Epidemiology

Disabilities Education: Severe/Profound

Disaster Management

ESOL

Gerontology

Health Sciences

Hearing Specialist: Early Intervention

Humanitarian Assistance

Infection Control

Informal Science Institutions:

Environment Education

Instructional Technology: Distance Education

Instructional Technology: Florida Digital/Virtual

Educator

Instructional Technology: Web Design

Leadership in Developing Human Resources

Maternal Child Health

Pharmacy Sciences

Positive Behavior Support

Public Health Generalist

Public Health Policy and Program

Regulatory Affairs: Medial Device

Systems Engineering

Technology Management

Total Quality Management

Transportation Systems

Wireless Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE FOR HEALTH SCIENCES

San Marcos, CA Accreditation: DETC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 1,765 Alabama Enrollment: 9

Master of Occupational Therapy Doctor of Health Science

Master of Orthopedic Physician Assistant Doctor of Occupational Therapy

Doctor of Education Doctor of Physical Therapy

UNIVERSITY OF ST. FRANCIS

Joliet, IL Accreditation: NCA

Instructional Delivery System: Site Based/Online

Total Enrollment: 225 Alabama Enrollment: 225

Bachelor of Science in Health Care Leadership Master of Science in Education/Teaching &

Bachelor of Science in Management Learning

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Health Administration

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership Master of Science in Management

Master of Business Administration Master of Science in Training and Development

UNIVERSITY OF THE ROCKIES

Parent Corporation: Bridgepoint Education, Inc.: San Diego, CA
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,802
Alabama Enrollment: 10

Master of Arts in Human Services

Master of Arts in Organizational Development & Leadership

Master of Arts in Psychology

Doctor of Philosophy in Organizational Development and Leadership

Doctor of Psychology

UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA

State University System of Florida: Tallahassee, FL Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 11,895 Alabama Enrollment: 105

Bachelor of Arts in Exceptional Student Education

Bachelor of Arts in Maritime Studies

Bachelor of Science in Career and Technical Education

Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences

Bachelor of Science in Information Engineering

Technology

Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Information

Technology

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Master of Arts in Exceptional Student Education

Master of Arts in Political Science

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction

Master of Education in Educational Leadership

Master of Education in Instructional Technology

Master of Education in Reading

Master of Public Health

Master of Science in Computer Science

Master of Science in Administration

Master of Science in Mathematical Sciences

Master of Science in Nursing

Doctor of Education in Curriculum and Instruction

Undergraduate Certificate in Technology Systems

Support

Undergraduate Certificate in Arabic Language and

Culture

Undergraduate Certificate in Database Systems

Undergraduate Certificate and Graduate

Certificate in Geographic Information

Science

Graduate Certificate in Medical Informatics

Graduate Certificate in Public Health

Graduate Certificate in Professional Accountancy

Graduate Certificate in Career and Technical

Education

Graduate Certificate in Human Performance

Technology

Graduate Certificate in Alternative Teacher

Certification (Teacher Ready)

UNIVERSITY OF WEST GEORGIA

Carrollton, GA
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 11,929
Alabama Enrollment: 32

Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry

Bachelor of Arts in English

Master of Arts in English

Bachelor of Arts in Foreign Languages and Literatures

Master of Arts in History

Bachelor of Arts in Geography Master of Arts in Psychology

Bachelor of Arts in Global Studies Master of Arts in Sociology

Bachelor of Arts in International Economics Affairs

Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communications

Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy **Bachelor of Science in Physics**

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting

Bachelor of Business Administration in Finance

Bachelor of Business Administration in Economics

Bachelor of Business Administration in Marketing

Bachelor of Business Administration in Real Estate

Bachelor of Business in Management

Bachelor of Business in Management Information Systems Master of Music in Music Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Art

Bachelor of Music

Bachelor of Science in Anthropology

Bachelor of Science in Biology

Bachelor of Science in Chemistry

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Bachelor of Science in Criminology

Bachelor of Science in Economics

Bachelor of Science in Education in Business Education

Education

Bachelor of Science in Education/Middle Grades

Bachelor of Science in Education/Early Childhood

Education

Bachelor of Science in Education/Special Education

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Studies

Bachelor of Science in Geography

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics

Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Bachelor of Science in Sociology

Bachelor of Science in Sport Management

Post Baccalaureate Certificate in European Union Studies Graduate Certificate/Human Centered Computing

Master of Arts in Teaching/Secondary

Mathematics

Master of Business Administration (GA

WEBMBA)

Master of Education in Art Education

Master of Education in Business Education

Master of Education in Early Childhood

Education

Master of Education in Professional Counseling

Master of Education in Media

Master of Education in Middle Grades Education

Master of Education in Reading Education

Master of Education in Secondary Education

Master of Education in Special Education

Master of Professional Accounting

Master of Public Administration

Master of Science in Applied Computer Science

Master of Science in Biology

Master of Science in Mathematics

Master of Science in Nursing

Specialist in Education

Specialist in Education/Early Childhood

Education

Specialist in Education/Professional

Counseling and Supervision

Specialist in Education/Secondary Education

Specialist in Education/School Library Media and

Instructional Technology

Doctor of Education in Nursing Education

Doctor of Education in Professional Counseling

and Supervision

Doctor of Education in School Improvement

Doctor of Psychology

Graduate Certificate/Museum Studies

Graduate Certificate/Public History

Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Geographic Info Systems Graduate Certificate/Web Technologies

Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Media Graduate Certificate/System and Network Admin.

Graduate Certificate in Public Management
Post Master's Certificate in Health Systems
Post Master's Certificate in Nursing Education

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-GREEN BAY

University of Wisconsin Board of Regents: Madison, WI Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 6,790 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Bachelor of Applied Science in Interdisciplinary Studies Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies

Master of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Business Administration Master of Science in Sustainable Management

Bachelor of Science in Health Information Management and Technology

URSHAN GRADUATE SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY

The United Pentecostal Church International Board of Trustees: Hazelwood, MO
Accreditation: ATS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 93
Alabama Enrollment: 0

Master of Arts in Christian Ministry

Master of Divinity

Master of Theological Studies

UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY

Orem, UT
Accreditation: NWCCU
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 33,395
Alabama Enrollment: 2

Associate of Applied Science in Aviation Science
Associate of Science in Aviation Science
Associate of Science in Emergency Services
Bachelor of Science in Aviation Science
Bachelor of Science in Emergency Services Administration

VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY

Nashville, TN
Accreditation: SACS
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 12,745
Alabama Enrollment: 5

Master of Science in Nursing: Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Nursing: Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Nursing: Family Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Nursing: Family Nurse Practitioner/Acute Care Nurse Practitioner: Emergency Care

Focus

Master of Science in Nursing: Health Systems Management
Master of Science in Nursing: Neonatal Nurse Practitioner
Master of Science in Nursing: Nursing Informatics
Master of Science in Nursing: Nurse-Midwifery

Master of Science in Nursing: Nurse-Midwifery/Family Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Nursing: Pediatric Nurse Practitioner-Primary Care and Acute Care Tracks

Master of Science in Nursing: Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Nursing: Women's Health Nurse Practitioner

Master of Science in Nursing: Women's Health Nurse Practitioner/Adult Nurse Practitioner

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing Science

Post Master's Certificates

Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner
Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
Family Nurse Practitioner
Health Systems Management
Neonatal Nurse Practitioner

Nursing Informatics Nurse-Midwifery

Pediatric Nurse Practitioner-Primary Care and Acute Care Tracks Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner

VOLUNTEER STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 8,177 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Applied Science in Fire Science Technology Fire Science Technology Technical Certificate

WALDEN UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Laureate Education, Inc.: Baltimore, MD
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 40,714
Alabama Enrollment: 863

Bachelor of Science in Accounting Master of Science in Leadership **Bachelor of Science in Business Administration** Master of Science in Management **Bachelor of Science in Communication** Master of Science in Marriage, Couple, & Family **Bachelor of Science in Child Development** Counseling **Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems** Master of Science in Mental Health Counseling **Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice** Master of Science in Nonprofit Management and **Bachelor of Science in Educational Studies** Leadership Bachelor of Science in Forensic Psychology Master of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Health Studies Master of Science in Project Management **Bachelor of Science in Human Services** Master of Science in Software Engineering Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies Master of Science in Systems Engineering Bachelor of Science in Instructional Design/Technology **Education Specialist Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Doctor of Business Administration** Bachelor of Science in Political Science and **Doctor of Education Public Administration Doctor of Philosophy Management**

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Doctor of Philosophy in Education

Bachelor of Science in Public Health

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Bachelor of Healthcare Management

Master of Arts in Teaching

Master of Business Administration

Master of Public Administration

Master of Public Health

Master of Public Policy

Master of Science in Accounting

Master of Science in Accounting and Management

Master of Science in Adult Learning

Master of Science in Career Counseling

Master of Science in Clinical Psychology

Master of Science in Clinical Research Administration

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Master of Science in Early Childhood Studies

Master of Science in Education

Master of Science in Emergency Management

Master of Science in Forensic Psychology

Master of Science in Healthcare Administration

Master of Science in Health Informatics

Master of Science in Higher Education

Master of Science in Human Resource Management

Master of Science in Information Systems

Master of Science in Information Technology

Master of Science in Information Systems Management

Master of Science in Instructional Design Technology

Doctor of Philosophy in Health Services

Doctor of Philosophy in Human Services

Doctor of Philosophy in Psychology

Doctor of Philosophy in Public Health

Policy/Administration

Doctor of Philosophy in Public

Doctor of Philosophy in Counselor

Ed/Supervision

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Post-Baccalaureate Certificates in Engineering

and Applied Science

Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Government

Management

Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Instructional

Design

Post-Baccalaureate Certificate in Organizational

Psychology and Development

WALDORF COLLEGE

Parent Corporation: Columbia Southern Education Group, Inc.: Orange Beach, AL
Accreditation: HLC/NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 745
Alabama Enrollment: 27

Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Arts in Communications

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Administration

Bachelor of Science in Fire Science Administration

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership

WALTERS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tennessee Board of Regents: Nashville, TN Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 6,733 Alabama Enrollment: 0

Associate of Arts
Associate of Science

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Pullman, WA Accreditation: NWCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 7,938 Alabama Enrollment: 3

Bachelor of Arts in Accounting

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Arts in Human Development

Organic Agriculture

Bachelor of Arts in Humanities Professional Writing

Bachelor of Arts in Management and Operations Gerontology

Bachelor of Arts in Management Information Systems Graduate Certificates

Bachelor of Arts in Social Sciences Bioethics

Bachelor of Science in Psychology Engineering and Technology Management

Master of Arts in Criminal Justice Molecular Biosciences

Master of Arts in Sports Management

Executive Master of Business Administration

Master of Business Administration

Master of Professional Science in Molecular Bioscience

Master of Science in Agriculture

Master of Science in Agriculture, Food Science, and Management Master of Science in Engineering and Technology Management

WEBSTER UNIVERSITY

St. Louis, MO
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 21,278
Alabama Enrollment: 11

Master of Arts in Management and Leadership

WESTERN GOVERNORS UNIVERSITY

Salt Lake City, UT
Accreditation: NCCU/DETC
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 46,144
Alabama Enrollment: 308

Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies (K-8)

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education

Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics (5-9)

Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics (5-12)

Bachelor of Arts in Science (5-9)

Bachelor of Arts in Science/Chemistry (5-12)

Bachelor of Arts in Science/Physics (5-12)

Bachelor of Arts in Science/Biological Sciences (5-12)

Bachelor of Arts in Science/Geosciences (5-12)

Bachelor of Arts in Special Education (PK-12)

Bachelor of Arts/Educational Studies

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation Program/Elementary (K-8)

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation Program/Mathematics (5-9)

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation Program/Mathematics (5-12)

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation Program/Science (5-9)

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation Program/Science (5-12)

Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation Program/Social Science (5-12)

Master of Arts in Teaching/Elementary (K-8)

Master of Arts in Teaching/Mathematics (5-9)

Master of Arts in Teaching/Mathematics (5-12)

Master of Arts in Teaching/Science (5-9)

Master of Arts in Teaching/Science (5-12)

Master of Arts in Teaching/Social Science (5-12)

Master of Arts/Educational Studies

Master of Science/Special Education (K-12)

Master of Science/Educational Leadership

Master of Science/Curriculum and Instruction

Master of Arts/English Language Learning PK-12

Master of Arts/Mathematics Education (K-6)

Master of Arts/Mathematics Education (5-9)

Master of Arts/Mathematics Education (5-12)

Master of Arts/Science Education (5-9)

Master of Arts/Science Education (Chemistry 5-12)

Master of Arts/Science Education (Physics 5-12)

Master of Arts/Science Education (Biological Sciences 5-12)

Master of Arts/Science Education (Geosciences 5-12)

Master of Education/Instructional Design

Master of Education/Learning Technology

Endorsement Preparation Program / English Language Learning (PK-12)

Endorsement Preparation Program/Educational Leadership

Bachelor of Science / Business Management

Bachelor of Science/Business-Human Resource Management

Bachelor of Science/Business-Information Technology Management

Bachelor of Science/Sales and Sales Management

Bachelor of Science / Marketing Management

Bachelor of Science/Accounting

Master of Arts/Accounting

Master of Business Administration/Management and Strategy

Master of Business Administration/Information Technology Management

Master of Business Administration/Healthcare Management

Master of Science/Management & Leadership

Bachelor of Science/Information Technology

Bachelor of Science/Information Technology - Networks Administration

Bachelor of Science/Information Technology - Networks Design and Management

Bachelor of Science/Information Technology - Databases

Bachelor of Science/Information Technology - Security

Bachelor of Science/Information Technology – Software
Bachelor of Science/Health Informatics
Master of Science/Information Security and Assurance
Master of Science/Information Technology-Network Management
Bachelor of Science/Nursing (RN to BSN)
Master of Science/Nursing – Education
Master of Science/Nursing – Leadership and Management
Master of Science/Nursing-Education (RN to MSN)
Master of Science/Nursing – Leadership and Management (RN to MSN)

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Parent Corporation: Apollo Group, Inc.: Phoenix, AZ
Accreditation: NCA
Instructional Delivery System: Online
Total Enrollment: 1,323
Alabama Enrollment: 8

Associate of Arts in Business
Bachelor of Arts in Behavioral Science
Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Behavior
Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management
Bachelor of Arts in Legal Studies
Bachelor of Arts in Professional Communication
Bachelor of Science in Accounting
Bachelor of Science in Business
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
Accountancy Certificate

Bachelor of Science in Informatics

Bachelor of Science in Management

Master of Arts in Human Dynamics

Master of Arts in Innovative Leadership

Master of Business Administration

Master of Public Administration

Master of Science in Accounting

Master of Science in Information Systems

Engineering

WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

Bowling Green, KY Accreditation: SACS Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 21,039 Alabama Enrollment: 7

Associate of Arts in Early Childhood Education **Undergraduate Certificate in Canadian Studies** Associate of Arts in Office Systems Technology **Undergraduate Certificate in Computer Literacy** Associate of Business Undergraduate Certificate in Cross Cultural Associate of Interdisciplinary Studies Communication in Health Care Associate of Science in Paramedicine Undergraduate Certificate in Family Home Bachelor of Arts in Family and Consumer Sciences Visiting **Bachelor of Arts in Sociology** Undergraduate Certificate in Leadership **Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies** Undergraduate Certificate in Occupational Health **Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Technology** and Safety Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene Undergraduate Certificate in Worksite Health Bachelor of Science in Nursing (RN to BSN) Promotion Bachelor of Science in Technology Management Graduate Certificate in Aging Studies Master of Arts in Criminology Graduate Certificate in Autism Spectrum Master of Arts in History **Disorders** Master of Arts in Mathematics Graduate Certificate in Education Technology Graduate Certificate in Environmental Health and Master of Arts in Social Responsibility & Sustainable Communities Safety Graduate Certificate in Gender & Women's Master of Business Administration Master of Education in Adult Education Studies Master of Education in Literacy Education Graduate Certificate in Instructional Design Master of Education in Teacher Leadership: Student **Elementary Education** Graduate Certificate in International Services

Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education

Master of Education in Teacher Leadership: Middle Grades Education
Master of Education in Teacher Leadership: Secondary Education
Master of Education in Teacher Leadership: Special Education

Executive Master of Health Administration

Master of Education in Teacher Leadership:

Master of Science in Biology

Master of Science in Communication Disorders

Master of Science in Engineering Technology Management

Master of Science in Instructional Design

Master of Science in Library Media Education

Master of Science in Recreation and Sports Administration

Graduate Certificate in Leadership Studies

WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

Western Michigan Board of Trustees Accreditation: HLC Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 24,598 Alabama Enrollment: 1

Master of Arts in Vision Rehabilitation Therapy

WESTERN OREGON UNIVERSITY

Oregon University System: Portland, OR Accreditation: NCCU Instructional Delivery System: Online Total Enrollment: 84,688 Alabama Enrollment: 15

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice
Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice
Master of Arts in Criminal Justice
Master of Arts in Interpreting Studies
Master of Science in Education: Information Technology



Alabama Commission on Higher Education 100 N. Union Street Montgomery, AL 36104 334-242-1998

Emai: www.ache.alabama.gov